
CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION AGENDA 

Page | 1  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Goutam Dobey of Municipal 
Utilities/Engineering Department at (909) 798-7584 x2.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) NOTE: Any writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commission regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before this meeting are available at https://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-
works-commission for public inspection or at the Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department, 35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A by calling (909) 798-7698 x4145. 

 

 
This will be a teleconference meeting via Zoom. 
 
Following public health recommendations to limit public gatherings during the COVID-19 pandemic, City 
Manager Charles M. Duggan, Jr., acting as the City of Redlands Emergency Services Director has directed that 
Commission/Board meetings be closed to the public until further notice or until the current local State of 
Emergency has been lifted. 
 
All votes during the teleconferencing meeting via Zoom will be conducted by roll call. 
 
HOW TO SUBMIT COMMENTS: In order to have your public comment read into the public record at the 
meeting, members of the public are asked to submit comments (250 words or less) by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on 
Monday, June 7th, by email at eboehling@cityofredlands.org, or by telephone at 909-798-7527 x1935. 
 
Individuals with a disability, consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act, who need assistance with 
public comment, may contact Goutam Dobey by telephone at 909-798-7584 x2 or by email at 
gdobey@cityofredlands.org at least two hours before the meeting to make alternate arrangements. 
 
The following information comprises the agenda for a meeting of the Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commission of the City of Redlands at the date and time noted below. 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2021 
4:00 P.M. 

 
ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar or call the numbers listed: 
 

https://cityofredlands.zoom.us/j/97465144638?pwd=OFdXV0NLZUd6c0dSdFF5YnRjZWR5UT09 
 

Passcode: 997957 
Webinar ID: 974 6514 4638 

 

Or you may call any of the following numbers to join the meeting: 
Toll-Free: (877) 853-5247 or (888) 788-0099 
US locations: (669) 900-6833 | (253) 215-8782 | (346) 248-7799 

          (301) 715-8592 | (312) 626-6799 | (929) 205-6099   

ADEKUNLE OJO, CHAIRPERSON   STEVE STOCKTON, VICE CHAIRPERSON 
R. BRAD THOMS, COMMISSIONER  ZACHARY TRAVIS, COMMISSIONER 
THOMAS BREITKREUZ, COMMISSIONER  DAVID GARCIA, COMMISSIONER 

CHANDRASEKAR ‘CV’ VENKATRAMAN, COMMISSIONER 

 

https://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission
https://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission
mailto:eboehling@cityofredlands.org
mailto:gdobey@cityofredlands.org
https://cityofredlands.zoom.us/j/97465144638?pwd=OFdXV0NLZUd6c0dSdFF5YnRjZWR5UT09


CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION AGENDA 

Page | 2  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Goutam Dobey of Municipal 
Utilities/Engineering Department at (909) 798-7584 x2.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II) NOTE: Any writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Municipal Utilities/Public Works 
Commission regarding an open session agenda item less than 72 hours before this meeting are available at https://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-
works-commission for public inspection or at the Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department, 35 Cajon Street, Suite 15A by calling (909) 798-7698 x4145. 

 

 
MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2021 

4:00 P.M. 
 

1. ATTENDANCE 
 

2. CALL TO ORDER 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Commission Liaison Liz Boehling will read all public comments, up to 250 words, into record if they are 
received in accordance with the submittal timeframe stated on the previous page. 

 
The Commission may not discuss or take any action on any public comment made, except that the 
Commission Members or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by members 
of the public. However, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff for a report and possible 
action at a subsequent meeting. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. April 5, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

5. Director’s Report 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Format of Future Public Meetings 

 
7. NEW BUSINESS 

 
8. POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT – Next Meeting is August 2, 2021 @ 4:00 pm 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Draft Minutes of April 5, 2021 Regular Meeting 
B. MUED Director’s Report 

https://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission
https://www.cityofredlands.org/municipal-utilitiespublic-works-commission


CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2021, 4:00 PM 

 

  1 

 
This meeting was conducted as a teleconference meeting. All votes during the meeting were conducted by roll call. 

 
In compliance with public health recommendations to limit public gatherings during the Covid‐19 pandemic and acting as 
the City of Redlands Emergency Services Director, City Manager Charles M. Duggan Jr., directed meetings of the Municipal 
Utilities/Public Works Commission (MUPWC) of Redlands be closed to the public until further notice or until the current 
local  State  of  Emergency  has  been  lifted.  The MUPWC will  continue  to meet  to  conduct  essential  business.  Public 
comments (up to 250 words) received by noon, April 5 were read aloud by MUPWC liaison. 

 
1. ATTENDANCE 

A quorum was reached with the following present at time of roll call: Chairperson Adekunle Ojo, Vice Chairperson 
Steve Stockton, Commissioners Brad Thoms, Chandrasekar  ‘CV’ Venkatraman, and Tom Breitkreuz. A quorum was 
established with 5 of 7 members present at time of roll call. Commissioner David Garcia joined by video shortly after 
roll call and Commissioner Zachary Travis joined the meeting via phone near the end of Agenda Item 7. City staff and 
guests  present were:  City Manager  Charlie Duggan,  Jr., Municipal Utilities  and  Engineering Director  John Harris, 
Engineering Manager  Goutam Dobey, Utilities Operations Manager  Kevin Watson,  Senior  Project Manager  Ross 
Wittman,  Solid Waste Manager  Louie Miranda,  Administrative  Analyst  Elizabeth  Boehling,  Senior  Administrative 
Assistant  (MUPWC  Liaison)  Jane Weathers, and San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District’s Deputy General 
Manager Bob Tincher. Due to computer issues, Ms. Weathers was unable to view if any Attendees were listed in Zoom. 

 

2. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM. Chairperson Ojo thanked and welcomed everyone for attending. 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Ms. Weathers stated no public comments had been received. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. February 1, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. February 8, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes 
C. February 22, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes 
 
The minutes for the February 1 regular meeting and special meetings for February 8 and 22 were reviewed. 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chairperson Stockton and seconded by Commissioner Breitkreuz to approve the 
meeting minutes of February 1, February 8 and February 22. The motion passed 6‐0. 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Update on Solid Waste and Landfill Division (Facilities and Community Services Director Chris Boatman) 
Louie Miranda, Solid Waste Manager for the Facilities and Community Services Department, provided an update to 
the MUPWC on behalf of Director Boatman. Three automated side‐loaders used for collecting refuse were replaced 
mid FY 2019‐2020. Between March and May 2020, three front‐end  loader collection trucks were added to service 
commercial  businesses  and  restaurants.  Two  additional  vehicles  –  a  roll‐off  truck  and  an  automated  residential 
collection truck – are expected in late 2021. The landfill staff is anxiously awaiting a new D7 landfill dozer in late April 
and have been utilizing a new refuse compactor since early 2020. Mr. Miranda apprised the group that the Phase 4 
California Street Landfill expansion was completed in April 2020, which added seven to eight years of refuse landfill 



CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2021, 4:00 PM 

 

  2 

capacity. Based on the total remaining capacity of 4.64 million cubic yards, the site’s life calculation indicates current 
landfill lifespan is anticipated to end in first half of 2053. The new equipment, such as the new compactor, contributed 
to extending the landfill life, cutting waste by about 35 percent and increasing compaction rate significantly. The cost 
of the Phase 4 project was approximately $3.3 million. An agreement the City entered into with Southern California 
Edison’s Mountainview Power Plant (MVP) for the acceptance of filter cake material and MVP’s payment to City ~$1 
million for a double liner system reduced City’s project cost to ~$2.5 million. Other enhancements included excavation 
and relocation of a 2,000  foot portion of underground header pipe to  improve monitoring, maintenance, trouble‐
shooting and prevention of liquid blocking the header pipe. Since this completion in early 2020, gas flow received at 
the landfill’s flare increased, and the flare is running at full efficiency. 
 
A Q & A followed between the commissioners and Mr. Miranda concerning the new technology, food waste diversion 
and compliance, recycling and diversion goals, and the community’s awareness of the solid waste services. Operators’ 
use of the new compactor has eliminated the guess‐work for compaction, allowing operators to see the density of 
compacted trash, quickly identify areas still needing compaction, and alerting them when optimal/full compaction is 
achieved. The City remains in compliance with CalRecycle, meeting its diversion goal of 55%, and is continuing to offer 
organic  collection  for  37  businesses  throughout  the  City.  Short‐term  use  of  a  roll‐off  bin  years  ago  resulted  in 
household hazardous waste items left in roll‐off bins so the City had to cease the program. The current program, which 
has since resumed after CDC recommended pausing it at the beginning of the pandemic, allows solid waste customers 
to schedule curbside pickup of up to three large items twice a year. A suggestion was made to send information to 
City  residential customers about  solid waste  services. Mr. Miranda expressed  that overall  the community  is well‐
informed of the services available and are aware of the benefit of having a City‐owned and operated landfill. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for Mr. Miranda’s update on solid waste and landfill divisions. 

 
B. COVID‐19 Orange Tier Meeting Format 
Director Harris explained the purpose of this item was to initiate dialogue with the commissioners to gauge comfort 
level  of  in‐person meetings.  All  present  commissioners  (Commissioner  Travis  had  not  yet  joined  the meeting) 
expressed an eagerness to meet in‐person, a willingness to wear masks in‐person if that was desired or required, and 
an allowance for members, public and staff to meet in‐person or via Zoom. 

 

6. STATUS REPORTS 
A. MUED Director’s Report (Municipal Utilities & Engineering Director John Harris) 
Director Harris apprised the group that the City is now part of the San Bernardino Basin Area Groundwater Council 
(GC) and noted the GC’s meeting agenda link had been provided to the group, and will plan to attach GC agendas to 
the Director’s Report. At the last meeting, following discussion of the use of public tax dollars in the GC, he asked Mr. 
Wittman to reach out to San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District’s (Valley District) for clarification. Attached 
to  the Director’s Report  is  the  letter response received  from Valley District’s CEO/General Manager Heather Dyer 
clarifying all the questions MUPWC posed at their last meeting. Additionally, Valley District’s Chief Water Resources 
Officer/Deputy General Manager Bob Tincher was  invited  to  the MUPWC’s Zoom meeting  to provide any  further 
explanation  if needed. This was much appreciated, as expressed by Commissioner Thoms,  in  that  the  letter and 
Director Harris’ follow up provided a greater understanding of the funding for the GC. 
 
As part of a routine update on the CIP status to the Commission, Director Harris stated staff recently opened bids for 
FY 20‐21 Water CIP and issued a request for bids for the first phase of PMP 2020, which includes resurfacing of ~33 
miles  of  City  streets.  As  in  the  past,  this  coordination  of  projects  ensures  needed water  line  replacements  are 
completed before planned street paving under PMP 2020.  



CITY OF REDLANDS 
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES/PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2021, 4:00 PM 

 

  3 

 
The Wastewater Treatment Plant’s Phase 1B project is going well, on schedule, and under budget. Both MUPWC and 
UAC  recommended  to City Council  that  staff  consider updating Development  Impact  Fees  (DIF).  Included  in  the 
MUED’s budget request is funding to update DIF.  
 
In response to an inquiry of the City’s preparation of bi‐monthly utility billings, Director Harris explained meter reads 
are done manually and are not able to be done fast enough for monthly billing. The plan over the next several years 
is to move toward automated metering infrastructure (AMI) to allow for more efficient meter reading. AMI will have 
a device connecting to the meter with a wire and flat antenna attached to the meter pit lid. Throughout the annual 
meter replacements, lids with the antenna are also being replaced allowing for a seamless conversion. With regard to 
utility bills being consolidated, this alleviates City’s customers’ receipt of City bills for the various services provided. 
Chairperson Ojo suggested modifying the bills to better delineate water cost and to add meter and volumetric costs. 
He  likes  that  the billing  is  consolidated  and  suggested making  components more distinguishable would  improve 
communications with City customers.       

 

7. POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 
Commissioner Stockton requested an update on operational procedures at the water treatment plants, status of 
each plant’s influent, exit turbidity, and whether or not any operational problems were occurring. Commissioner CV 
requested a brief update on the water line replacement CIP following its award (this update may be provided in 
conjunction with the PMP project as bids likely will be received prior to the June 7 meeting). Commissioner 
Breitkreuz asked for updates on the master plans being revised, which are on track for November 2021 completion. 
Commissioner Breitkreuz also suggested being updated on big projects which would allow for MUPWC input as it 
relates to planning, building and safety, and public works. Director Harris reiterated the CIP list of water, non‐
potable and sewer projects previously presented to MUPWC for FY 2021‐2022 is on track for delivery as promised. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
Chairperson Ojo thanked the Commission and staff for a good, well‐prepared and enjoyable meeting and adjourned 
the meeting at 4:51 pm upon Commissioner CV’s motion and Commissioner Breitkreuz’ second motion to adjourn. It 
was stated the next regularly scheduled meeting will be on June 7, 2021. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Draft Minutes of February 1, 2021 Regular Meeting, February 8 & 22, 2021 Special Meetings 
B. MUED Director’s Report 



 

 

 

City of 

REDLANDS 
Incorporated 1888 

Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Adekunle Ojo, Municipal Utilities/Public Works Commission Chair 

 

FROM:  John R. Harris, Municipal Utilities & Engineering Department Director 

 

DATE:   May 27, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: June 2021 Director’s Report 

 

Hello and thank you for serving the Redlands community as a Municipal Utilities/Public Works 

Commissioner (MUPWC)! City of Redlands Municipal Code Chapter 2.38 establishes the 

responsibilities of the MUPWC as follows: 

“The commission is a resource for the City Council and City staff and buffer with the general 

public. In its advisory capacity, the commission shall be knowledgeable of all public works, 

utilities and engineering programs. The commission shall, through the individual and collective 

expertise of its members, provide advice to the Public Works and Municipal Utilities Departments 

regarding the public acceptability of proposed plans, programs and projects.” 

Planning Commission Meeting Agenda 

On April 23, each Commissioner was registered to automatically receive Planning Commission 

(PC) meeting agendas. Commissioners must confirm their subscriptions, and may unsubscribe at 

any time. Public meeting agendas may also be accessed manually here: 

https://www.cityofredlands.org/search/site/meeting%20agendas 

Water Treatment Plant & Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations Update 

A summary of potable water production, non-potable water production, and wastewater 

treatment is provided as Attachment “A”. Potable water production and wastewater treatment 

increased slightly in 2020 compared to 2018 and 2019, while non-potable water production 

decreased. Many potential explanations exist for the difference in potable water production and 

wastewater treatment in 2020. One (1) plausible explanation relates to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Throughout much of 2020, public schools replaced on-campus classes with distance learning, 

tele-commuting replaced on-site work environments, and the unemployment rate increased. It is 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JOHN R. HARRIS 

Director 

 

 

https://www.cityofredlands.org/search/site/meeting%20agendas


 

 

 

quite possible that residential landscape irrigation increased while people spent more time at 

home. The eleven percent (11%) increase in potable water production and two percent (2%) 

increase in wastewater treatment support that possibility, since virtually no landscape irrigation 

discharges to the sanitary sewer collection system. Similarly, the reduction in non-potable water 

production may be attributed to businesses reducing or eliminating landscape irrigation while 

typical business activities were restricted. 

Seasonal Potable Water Production Challenges 

 Seasonal (Spring/Summer) high TOC events related to algae blooms, which mainly affect 

the HWTP, typical of SWP deliveries through Silver Lake (DWR reservoir management) 

and SAR deliveries from directly behind the 7 Oaks Dam. Dam operations controlled by 

the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers seasonal control practices. Deliveries may also depend 

on SCE hydro operations. 

 Enhanced coagulation (HWTP) to treat for high TOC events. Byproduct of treatment 

creates large volumes of sludge, at times land locking our sludge drying beds. To be 

addressed with a sludge press (included in our CIP). 

 Despite enhanced coagulation, plant effluent TOC can be the major contributor to the 

distribution system disinfection byproducts (DBPs). 

o The issues sited above are closely monitored and if needed, production is reduced 

to address the treatment processes resulting in lost production/utilization of BV 

shares. 

 Distribution system water age (reservoir turn over). Water age contributes to DBP 

formation, to be reviewed in the upcoming MBI water model. Part of the solution is to 

add reservoir mixing systems (included in our CIP). 

 Rising Perchlorate levels in wells 38 & 39. Currently an engineered blending system. 

Treatment design for perchlorate treatment systems 38 & 39, Orange St. & Church St. 

(included in our CIP). 

 Emergency power solutions (included in our CIP). We may need to add to the current list 

of sites in need of emergency power. 

 Security. 

 Data/Asset management and reporting tools (included in our CIP). 

 System wide aging/end of life Motor Control equipment (VFDs, Soft Starter, Main 

Disconnects and entire MCC lineups including the cabinets). 

 Entrained air in several potable wells located near the SAR (Airport 1 well, Airport 2 

well, Muni well and to a lesser extent Mentone 2 well). Aesthetics issues which drives 

water quality complaints. 

 Staff recruitment. 

 

Seasonal Non-Potable Water Production Challenges 



 

 

 

 Well maintenance (included in our CIP). 

 Storage and booster system(s) (included in our CIP). 

 Agreements between stakeholders. 

 Emergency power. 

Seasonal Sanitary Sewer Collections Challenges 

 Increase in sewer jetting to avoid odor issues caused by low flow in the summer months. 

 Since the initiation of our Roach Control Program, the collection crew has experienced 

fewer issues with opening manholes this summer.   

Seasonal Laboratory Challenges 

 Increase in WQ analysis (i.e., perchlorate, nitrate, bacteriological analysis) due to more 

wells that are online.   

Seasonal WWTP Operations/Maintenance Challenges 

 Biological and chemical reactions are impacted by changes in the summer months. 

Examples include: 

o Microorganisms grow at a faster rate and balancing these concentrations is 

key for proper treatment in aeration basins; 

o Lower flow in summertime due to vacations and lack of rainfall. This causes 

our ammonia levels to rise. Lower flows = higher ammonia 

concentrations. Challenges of blowers and diffusers to combat high levels of 

ammonia. 

o Increase of biological activity and reproduction rates in our mesophilic 

digesters. Operations of solids handling facility is increased due to higher 

wasting rates of solids from secondary processes.    

 Abnormal flare shutdowns after hours due to temperature oscillations. Different pressure 

zones in the landfill cause this to happen (e.g., barometric pressure). 

 Recycled water demand increases. Mountain View Power Plant and irrigation customers 

use 2-3 times the amount of water during summer months. 

FY 20/21 Waterline Replacement Project Update 

On April 20, City Council awarded a Construction Contract to Tryco General Engineering 

(Tryco) for the FY 20/21 Waterline Replacement Project. A project location map is provided as 

Attachment “B”. Bids ranging from $2.025M to $4.825M were received from ten (10) 

contractors. Tryco submitted the lowest responsive bid of $2,025,170, and will replace 

approximately two (2) miles of aging waterlines before July 2021. Contract Change Orders 



 

 

 

totaling approximately $50,000 have been authorized since the project began. The FY 20/21 

Water Project budget includes approximately $2.5M for this project.  

PMP 2020 Update 

On March 9, a Request For Bids was issued for construction of the FY 20/21 Pavement 

Management Project (PMP). Soon after, I became aware of a potential contracting issue that could 

significantly impact this, and other Capital Improvement Projects (CIP). The RFB was rescinded 

on April 14 to provide staff the opportunity to consider responsible revisions to our procurement 

and contracting procedures that are in the City’s best interest. We intend to combine the FY 20/21 

and FY 21/22 PMPs into a single project, and will issue a new RFB in late-July or early-August. 

City Council will consider a Construction Contract recommendation in September, and the project 

will be completed in spring 2022. A project location map is provided as Attachment “C”. 

2021 Q3 Capital Improvement Project Update 

The MUPWC is charged with, among other things, “annually reviewing the City CIP under the 

purview of the Public Works and Municipal Utilities Departments” (Municipal Code 2.38.030). 

However, during the December 7, 2020 MUPWC meeting, the Commission asked the MUED staff 

to provide quarterly CIP updates. A summary and status of CIP projects is provided in Attachment 

“D”. 

As you know, the FY 21/22 CIP delivery schedule is aggressive, and success requires thoughtful 

project coordination and planning. To meet this obligation, MUED issued several RFBs and 

developed Sole Source Waiver recommendations for City Council consideration on June 15, which 

is the first meeting after approval of the FY 21/22 Operating Budget. Procurement documents 

emphasized that contract awards are contingent on FY 21/22 budget appropriations. These projects 

include: 

1. Multi-Year Well Rehabilitation & Booster Pump Replacements – Five (5) potable water 

wells, two (2) non-potable water wells, and two (2) booster pumps will be rehabilitated in 

FY 21/22 through a single task order. Additional task orders will be issued in each of the 

next two (2) fiscal years through contract extensions to rehabilitate thirteen (13) more 

wells. 

2. Water Meter Replacements – A Sole Source Waiver recommendation has been developed 

to purchase potable and non-potable water meters through Ferguson Waterworks, the 

exclusive west coast distributor for Neptune water meters. Ferguson will supply and 

replace all non-potable water meters, and approximately twenty percent (20%) of the 

potable water meters within our service area. They will also replace meter pit lids with new 

lids fitted with Automated Meter Infrastructure (AMI) antennas. 

3. Water Infrastructure Condition, Seismic, & Structural Assessment – A kick off meeting 

was held on April 1 with Brady & Associates (Brady). Since then, Brady has completed its 

assessment of the Hinckley WTP raw water transmission line. This line is in excellent 

condition, and Brady recommends no short-term rehabilitation or replacements. The 5-



 

 

 

Year CIP includes $100K for engineering and $2M for replacement of this line, that will 

now remain in the Water Fund. This project is on-schedule and on-budget. Brady has 

prioritized assessment of the Sunset Reservoir. 

4. Sunset Reservoir/Recycled Water Reservoir Engineering – A scope of work has been 

developed to engineer these three (3) reservoirs, with separate Plan, Specification, and 

Estimate (PS&E) packages. A Request For Proposals will be issued when Brady completes 

the Sunset Reservoir condition, seismic, and structural assessment. 

5. Tate WTP PLC Controller – A Sole Source Waiver recommendation has been developed 

to hire Tesco Controls (Tesco), who completed the first half of this project in FY 20/21. 

Procurement of the remaining FY 21/22 CIP work will occur within the next few months. A couple 

of these projects (Hinckley WTP Sludge Press, Tank Mixer Installations) are relatively simple to 

procure. The final phase of our Water System SCADA Project is currently being designed, and 

implementation will follow soon after. The Tate WTP Transmission Line Replacement Project 

engineering scope of work will has been developed, and we intend to issue a RFP soon. The Well 

Perchlorate Treatment Evaluation scope of work will be developed soon. The FY 21/22 Waterline 

Replacement Project is being engineered in-house, and the construction phase will bid in winter 

2021. 

Utility Master Plan Updates 

Wastewater 

Dudek has completed the hydraulic model for the sewer system and is currently working on edits 

and corrections. Calibration of the model includes adding average daily sewage flow and peak wet 

weather flow scenarios, including the sewer loads for the Transit Village and Canyon Ranch, and 

fixing pipe inverts throughout the City. Since the WWTP influent flow meter caps at 10 MGD, 

Dudek had to create a calibration curve for the peak wet weather flow (approved by WWTP 

employees). As-builts for nineteen (19) pipelines were recently shared with Dudek to help fix the 

pipe inverts throughout the model. MUED staff continues to provide requested data to Dudek for 

the WWTP evaluation phase of the Master Plan, including the Parsons Condition Assessment and 

the Redlands General Plan. Drafting the Master Plan document has begun. 

Potable & Non-Potable Water 

The original Michael Baker International (MBI) Project Manager recently resigned his position 

with the firm, which caused the project to fall behind schedule by approximately eight (8) weeks. 

MUED staff recently met with the new MBI team to get the project back on schedule, and the 

original project schedule is still valid. MBI has developed a hydraulic base model, and calibration 

based on field-measured pressures and flows will begin soon. MUED continues to support MBI 

with requested information, including characteristics of specific water facilities. 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Update 



 

 

 

As you know, Phase 1A of the WWTP Rehabilitation Project was successfully completed and 

accepted in November 2020. GSE Construction Company, Inc. was awarded a contract to construct 

Phase 1B of the Project in November 2020, which includes furnishing and/or installation of the 

following equipment: 

 Fine Screens and Associated Equipment: Removes objects to prevent damage to the newly 

installed MBR filters; 

 Ejector Priming System Upgrades: Removes air from the permeate vessel to prevent air 

locking of pumps; 

 Scour Blowers and Associated Equipment: Creates air scouring, which provided premium 

efficiency and cost savings to the City. The blowers operate on a 24-hour basis, producing 

scour air that backwashes the filter media; 

 Digester Boilers and Heat Exchangers: Maintains proper temperature for bacteria to 

decompose sewage sludge and produce digester gas; 

 Gas Conditioning System: Cleans and conditions the gas to burn cleaner in the boilers to 

meet air quality regulations. 

Several Change Orders have been approved primarily due to unmapped subsurface utility conflicts. 

An additional Change Order will be approved soon to add a recycled water booster pump station 

to provide adequate water pressure and flow for the fine screens. 

Condition, Seismic, Structural Assessment Update 

Brady continues to evaluate and assess our critical water infrastructure, and has developed an 

“assessment scoring matrix” modeled after the A.S.C.E. infrastructure report card methodology. 

This project has already reduced our 5-year Water CIP costs by $2.1M by eliminating the need to 

replace the Hinckley WTP raw water transmission line. Brady has prioritized assessment of the 

Sunset Reservoir to provide the assessment data and recommendations for inclusion in the Sunset 

Reservoir and Recycled Water Reservoir Engineering RFP. MUED recently submitted a CalOES 

grant application that will pay for this assessment in its entirety if awarded. 

As always, feel free to contact me anytime to discuss MUED issues, programs, projects, or 

concerns. 

John R. Harris 

jharris@cityofredlands.org 

(909) 725-1963 

 

Attachments: 

A. Utility Production Summary 

B. FY 20/21 Waterline Replacement Project Location Map 

C. FY 20/21 Street Resurfacing Project Location Map 

D. CIP Status Summary 

E. April 12 Groundwater Council Meeting Agenda 

mailto:jharris@cityofredlands.org


2018‐2020 2020 vs 2019 111%

AVG (Ac‐Ft) 2020 vs 2018 104%

JANUARY 1331.2 1082.2 1246.2 1384.9 1219.9 2020 vs (2019 & 2018 Average) 108%

FEBRUARY 1383.8 743.0 1486.1 1210.9 1204.3
MARCH 1125.6 986.2 1084.2 1350.5 1065.3
APRIL 1858.8 1901.7 1230.1 1919.4 1663.5
MAY 2032.1 1702.2 2346.2 0 2026.8
JUNE 2381.2 2315.1 2505.3 0 2400.5
JULY 2824.0 2742.3 2834.2 0 2800.2

AUGUST 2841.8 2837.5 2972.0 0 2883.8
SEPTEMBER 2530.4 2613.1 2708.3 0 2617.3
OCTOBER 2099.2 2329.2 2492.8 0 2307.1
NOVEMBER 1834.7 1786.9 1848.1 0 1823.2

DECEMBER 1199.0 935.7 1710.6 0 1281.8

TOTAL 23441.8 21975.1 24464.1 5865.7 23293.7

2018‐2020 2020 vs 2019 96%

AVG (Ac‐Ft) 2020 vs 2018 83%

JANUARY 77.9 44.5 55.0 121.5 59.1 2020 vs (2019 & 2018 Average) 89%

FEBRUARY 100.1 58.7 72.8 79.3 77.2
MARCH 42.7 48.3 56.8 143.3 49.3
APRIL 178.4 131.6 63.3 177.9 124.4
MAY 197.4 114.0 167.8 0 159.7
JUNE 206.1 270.9 208.1 0 228.4
JULY 228.1 264.0 243.7 0 245.3

AUGUST 269.3 250.1 244.7 0 254.7
SEPTEMBER 275.1 250.6 214.9 0 246.9
OCTOBER 202.7 160.2 209.4 0 190.8
NOVEMBER 187.6 142.1 144.2 0 158.0

DECEMBER 52.3 24.8 147.0 0 74.7

TOTAL 2017.7 1759.8 1680.7 522.0 1819.4

2018‐2020 2020 vs 2019 102%

AVG (MG) 2020 vs 2018 105%

JANUARY 180.39 189.94 180.03 193.32 183.5 2020 vs (2019 & 2018 Average) 103%

FEBRUARY 157.42 175.27 168.89 136.57 167.2
MARCH 177.09 186.73 178.93 175.96 180.9
APRIL 159.91 175.39 166.30 178.43 167.2
MAY 164.76 179.86 186.78 0 177.1
JUNE 163.72 172.33 189.59 0 175.2
JULY 174.92 175.84 204.60 0 185.1

AUGUST 192.10 180.85 179.60 0 184.2
SEPTEMBER 178.02 177.91 181.18 0 179.0
OCTOBER 189.03 181.97 182.59 0 184.5
NOVEMBER 176.51 175.38 187.08 0 179.7

DECEMBER 180.63 183.54 189.88 0 184.7

TOTAL 2094.50 2155.01 2195.45 684.3 2148.3

2021   
(MG)

SANITARY SEWER TREATMENT

MONTH
2018         
(MG)

2019         
(MG)

2020         
(MG)

WATER PRODUCTION & SANITARY SEWER TREATMENT DATA & ANALYSIS

MONTH
2018         

(Acre‐Feet)

2019         
(Acre‐Feet)

2020         
(Acre‐Feet)

MONTH
2018         

(Acre‐Feet)

2019         
(Acre‐Feet)

2020         
(Acre‐Feet)

2021 (Acre‐
Feet)

POTABLE WATER PRODUCTION

2021 (Acre‐
Feet)

NON‐POTABLE WATER PRODUCTION



ST

S TST

ST

AV

CH
UR

CH

AVCOLTONEAVCOLTONW

STST

BLVD ST
TE

XA
S

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

N 
 6T

H

W DE
AR

BO
RN

NNREDLANDS JU
DS

ON

N AVCITRUSAVCITRUSETE
NN

ES
SE

E

ST
FO

RD

CR
AF

TO
N

AVST

AV

ST

AVFERN

S E

DE
AR

BO
RN

OP
AL

F ORD

5TH S 5TH AVAVBROOKSIDE

AV
SAND

AVRD S

CENTER

AV AV HIGHLAND

CANYON
BROOKSIDE E STSAN FERN

AVW

MATEO

CYPRESS

CAJONST AV

ST

BLVD GARDEN

W

ST SUNSETE
DR NHIGHLAND

WA
BA

SH

STELIZABETHW

EST SUNSET

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN
DR N

STWRD

SUNSET

SAN DR

SUNSETTIMOTEO

E

WA
BA

SH

DR S

E REDLANDS

BL

CAJONST

DR     N

E SUNSET

RD
AL

ES
SA

ND
RO

OR
AN

GE
  S

T

E  REDLANDS  BL

FORD
ST

BLVD

SO
LA

NA

DR

S

CLARK

SA
ND

ST
ON

E

CT

CLUB

KIMBALL

LAKESIDE

ST

MATTHEW

VIA

SUNSET HILLSLN

CT

CT

CT

HASTINGS

GA
RY

ST

ORIENTAL

OVER-

WY

ST

DR

CT

HERITAGE LN

LA

11
TH

COLLEGE

CT

DR

DR

LA

AV

POWELL

ORANGE

E

ALT A

JACINTO

CIMARRON

LARAMIE

LN

AV

DR

ST
W

LN

RO
LL

IN
G

BO
RN

UNION

BO
-

DR

LA

MELBURY

JE
SS

E

CENTRAL

LA DO
NI

A L
N

SA
VA

NN
AH

LN

DR

PURDUE

PL

CYNTHIA

MATEO

S

S
EUREKA

BE
RY

L

CE
NT

ER

CHELSEA

CREST

LN

KEVIN

ROSETTE

ROOSEVELT

VIA

PA
LE

RM
O

SOUTH

E HOME PL

WOOD

FLETCHER

ESTHER WY

CT

PALMAS

ST

EDGEHILL

OH
IO

DR

MARIPOSA

ST

RD

E HOME

CA
RD

IN
AL

KL
AM

AT
H

ST

DA
IS

Y C
T

LN

BE NITA

W

ST

ST

CREST

GOLD

LN

ROOSEVELT

CT

HERRINGTON

PL
AC

ER
 S

T

C ALLE
DE LAS

CHAUCER

AV

AVENUE

CH
ISH

OL
M

AV

VISTA

HILL

LN

MAYFLOWER

UNI VER-

3RD

RAEMEE

VISTA

WY

BELLEVUE

DR

WE
ST

PA
RK

CT

ST

COLLEGE

JEREMY

HE IGHTS

LN

AV

DR

ST

DR

DR

E

RAMONA

LN

AV

CRYSTAL

LA

ST

AV

CO
LU

MB
IA

OC
CI

DE
NT

AL

CA
RN

ES

ST

CA NYO N

RD

GROVE

MICHIGAN

MEADOW-

CE
NT

ER

BA
RB

RA

ELD
ER

VIS
TA

CARVER

WA
LN

UT

GARY

KE
ND

AL
L

PALOMA

S AU
GU

S CT

CT

CT

CERO CT

AV

CAMPUS

CA
RD

IN
AL

ST

AV

CREST

CREST

WES

TWOOD

SAN

ASH

IN
DE

PE
N D

EN
CE

ST

AV

BOW

LN DR

CT

VISTA

HILARY

ST

SHEFFIELD

ORCHID

ST

KNOLL

ST

CANDY

PROSPECT

CT

SAN

CORONADO

CT

CT

N

LINDA

GRANT ST

8T
H

CARLOTTA CT

AV

BE
LA

IR

DR

FR A NKLIN

SP
AR

RO
W 

CT

DR

KIN GSTON

PL

WALNUT

JENNIFER

STUART

DR

MARCIA

CREST

SUNNYPARK

CL
AY

SYLVAN

DR

ST

HILARY

E

AV

ST

INDUSTRIAL

WY

SAN

CI R

WA
LN

UT
  S

T

SUN

DR

CEDAR

ST

FA
LC

ON

FREYA

TE
XA

S

ST

PL

W

CT

LN

W

TO
UR

MA
LIN

E A
V

CRESTA   DR

ST

CT

BA
RB

AR
A

LE
E 

LN

CAPISTRANO
LN

FE
LD

SP
AR

18
TH

LO M A

SAN ST

LN

HIGH

RD

BA
RC

EL
ON

A

S

AV

PHLOX

DA
LT

ON

AV

HE
AT

H

STERLING

DR

HARP

PARK

AR
DM

ORE

RY
AN

VA
N

AV

MY RA

VIEW

COU NTRY

NORTHVIEW

COTTAGE TERRACE

AMHERST

ST

PADUA

SIERR A

EMERY

WY

ST

CH
UR

CH

SYLVAN

MARGA R ITA

ROBINHOOD LN

RD HAMPTON

AVE

ST

AV

VA
LL

EY

PUESTA

CALLE

OR
AN

GE
WO

OD AV

ST
ON

E

ST

WOOD

HILL

ST

CT

PA

IGE

AV

TO
N

SO
N

ST

CREST

ST

OVERCREST

ST

FAIR WAY

CT

AV

VERNE

BERMUDA

SA
ND

Y

TR
IBU

NE

ST

FRANKLIN              AV

DR

LA

ESCONDIDO

HILTON

HAMPTON

LA

EUREKA

KA
NS

AS

ST

PANORAMA
POINT DR

LY
NN

E

LN

ST

STILLMAN

HARVARD

DR

AV

CRAFTON

ST JAD E

W

BR
OO

K

E

CORNELL AV

DR

AV

CT

LIFFE

CONSTANCIA

EMILIA

CT

CIR

CT

FINCH

FLORIDA

ROSSMONT

SIL
VE

RW
OO

D

ST

VIEW

DR

ST

ST

HARDING

DR

ST

KENWOOD

LN

AV

AV

AV

ST

DR

DR

PHLOX

RA
IN

-

CT

GR
EE

NB
RI

AR

TU
RQ

UO
ISE

RD

PIEDMO N T

MAGNOLIA

DR

E

CT

WATERFORD

DR

AV

SALEM

B

6TH

ST

ARROYO

N

DR

ST

ST

EDGEFAIR

DR

ST

BE
LIN

DA

AV

ALLISON

LA

SAND

LN

VA
LL

E

RD

CT

CT

HEM LO
CK CT

ST

N

ST

S

N

DR

DR

S

W

CAMBRIDGE

AV

DA
NE

LA
W

CH
AN

NI
NG

CREST

DR

DR

CASCANTE

AV

FULBRIG
HT

LN

EA
ST

PA
R K

DEXTE R WY

VIA

CIR

AV

SOLANA

WY

ST

PINE

BRAD-

ST

ST

PEARL

RU
IZ 

ST

NICE

MA
RB

ET
H

EVERGREEN

CT

MI
SS

OU
RI

DR

CT

MARTY

BR
IAN

10
TH

AN
TIB

ES

LA

RD

ST

FA
RV

IE
W

E

ST

HELEN

E LIZABETH

DR

NOTTINGHAM

DO
LO

RE
S

LN

ST

CANYON
AV

CT

AL
PIN

E

ST

ST

MANZANITA

MARJORIE

BLOSSOM

MCKINLEY

ST

W

HIGHLAND
ST

STUART

CT

MIRADERO

PEPPER

MIRABELLA CT

PLE A S ANT

CEN-

PEBBLE

DR

DR

ST

ST

ST

CORONADO

S

CT

CALLE DE

CREST

ST

HIGHVIEW

KA
NS

AS

CENTER

DR

ST

ST

CARRIE

DR

STILLMAN

AV

VIE
W

OCOTILLO

DR

AV

LN

VINTON

W

DR

ST

LN

GRANADA

RD

DR

TER

DE
AR

-

CARLSON

CT

CABAL-

NE
W AV

W
ES

T -

LN

SIERRA

KINGS

FRANKLIN WY

MONTICE LL
O

CO
OK

SA
LL

E

AV

WY

VIA DEL

AV

CLOVER

PL

ARDMORE

DR

BLVD

KYLE

SHERRIL

BL
OS

SO
M CT

CRESCENT

ST

RD

CT

SUE

CITRUS

VISTA

CT

DR

AV

ST

PALOMA

LN

TH
OM

AS

DR

CT

CT

BA R

MARION

PL

ST

SUN

RD
SARITTA

SUNNYSIDE CT

CORAL

LORI

LN

BROCKTON

SUNRIDGE

AV

AV

CIRCLE
 DR

LN

18
TH

STANDISH

PRICE

PALM DR

SAN

LA SOLANA CT

DR

SOMERSET

AV

RH
YO

LIT
E 

ST

NICE

S

DE
L

CAMPBELL

GROVE

DR

LN

CHINABERRY

AV

CL
UB

SUNNYSIDE

WILBA

R

ST

MESAVIEW
LN

FELIZ

CT

W PALM LN

PALOMA

PARK

CI
R

MONTE

CT

AV

RHON DA

LIME

AV

BAR

RESEDA

ALTO

CREST

EUREKA COLINA

GRANT

NORMANDIE

KENWOOD

ST

AV

TARRYTON

QUARRY

PALO

S
LN

BRENTWOOD

PALM

KATHI S

ST

CT

9T
H

DE
AR

BO
RN

RD

EUCALYPTUS

ST

LIN
DA

BELMONT

HAMLIN

PARK

AV

DI
VIS

IO
N

RAVENNA

HORSE TRAIL DR

KRISTIN

AV

ARROW-

SID
E 

LN

CA
LH

OU
N

CLOCK

LARAMIE

GREENWOOD

CI
R

CI
R

CRESTWO OD

WY

LN
HILTON

ST

ST

CR
AF

TO
N

CT

AV

SE
DO

NA
CT

LARIMORE
LN

MIRADA

BRANDON CT

DR

AV

NAPLES  AV

ST

FORD

NANETTE

AV

ST

PL

KI NCAID

N

NI
TA

ST

MARBETH

CRAFTON

ST

BRIGHTON

CLARK

ST

CLUB

AV

CREST

HIBISCUS

BU
SI

NE
SS

REAL

CO
UN

TR
Y

FOUNTAINPL

ST

NORWOOD ST

N

RE
NE

E

ST

ST

W

RD

GOLDEN WEST DR

AV

CAMBON

ST

AV

HWY  10

DR

VIA

SMILEY RIDGE

HEIG HTS

AV

ST

DONNA

DR

AV

ST

S OL

CRO WN PALO

LN

ST

WY

AV

BERMUDA

AV

ST

IRIS

SAN

AV

RD

S

NE
W

INDEPENDENCE

AV

SO
LE

JA
R

SHIRLEY

BE
RK

EL
EY

DUNLAP

CONESTOGA

RD

LN

N

5T
H

CENTRAL

LA
WT

ON

AV

SUTHERLAND

DR

ANITA

NA
OM

I CT

LN
LN

CT

CT

4TH

CT

HI
LL

TO
P

WY

DR

C
RE

ST

CANDELA

ROBERTS

DR
PARKFORD

DRACENA

AV

DE
AR

BO
RN

CT

W

CO
LG

AT
E

ALTOS

DRAKERIDGE

BELLEVUE

MOSS

SOUTH

ST

HAVEN

ST

ST

VISTA

VIA

MILLS

CARV ER

CIR

SA
LL

E

KN
IG

HT
S-

RD

FOREST

SUMMIT

LN

ST

CT

CO
NCORD

S

SHOPPERS

TENNESSEE

SHERWOOD

LA

AV

ALDEN

PRIMROSE DR

ST

COPPER HILL CT

CT

TR
I-C

ITY

B EVERLY

E MARIPOSA

HASTINGS

VISTA

E

S  
 LI

NC
OL

N

JO
NI

 LN

PL

CAROB

DR

RD

ST

ST

N

CA
RD

IN
AL

WESTERN

CENTER

CLIFTON

CT

B RITTANY

E

SU
NSET HILLS LN

PACIFIC

LN

HILL

BEAUREGARD

CI
R

AV

CHESAPEAKE
CT

VERDE

BURNS

W

HIGHLAND

DR

OX
FO

RD

DR
PAT RI C IA DR

IR
IS

ST

LILAC

SH
AL

E

CRAFTON
NICE

CT

SHERWOOD

HOME

AV

AV

CHAPARREL
LN

LINWOOD TER

NORTH

EVERRON

WILLOWCREEK

TENNESSEE

CT

DR

KELISA CIR

PL

CT

RAINBOW

3R
D

M E
RC

ED

HAMPTON

BEDFORD

RD

PL

WY

CT

ST

DR

PL

C

CT

LIN
CO

LN

ST

BROCKTON

CREST

PATRICIA DR

DR

DR

CT

AV

CT

REMO

MATEO

ROMA

ARDMORE

W  VINE

BLVD

AV

FAIRMO

N T

AV

PL

AV

LN

IVY

CLIFTON

VINE

E

AA
RO

N

RIDGE-

S

LE
XIN

GT
ON

LOS

CT

JE
FF

ER
-

ST

E SA
PP

HI
RE

CO
UN

TR
Y

CENTER

DANA

AV

ST

AV

HE
RA

LD

CT

GRAND

LN

ST

ST

LO
MB

AR
D

AZALEA

ALTA

W

VERDE

ACACIA

RAFAEL

STEELE

AV

ST

PALM
ARCATA

MENLO

QUARRY

LA

GARDEN

ST

KING

PARKER

CT

RIDGECREST

LN

WY

YO
RK

AV

UNION

MESA

CH AR LES T ON LN

PL

GE
OR

GI
A

DR

RU

MIA CT

CULVERT

S

DR

ST

AN
TH

ON
Y

AVENUE

DR

CASA

ROMA

RA
IN

IE
R

PA RK

CALLE

LN

DR

W CITRUS

LA

SUN

NAPLES

SU
NSET

N
N

AV

COUNTRY

DR

H EAT
HER

WY

MA
RI

A C
T

LN

FLORENCE

LN

DR

CALLE DE

MCAU-

ST

AV

ST

CREST

PARKWOOD

CT

LN

18TH

DR

NOTTINGHAM

MONTEREY

BE
LLA

AV

WY

GARDENIA

REDLANDS

DR

YORK

CAMELOT

LN

FLORA

MARIPOSA

AV

OLIVE

AV

CT

CT

TAMARISK

AU
BU

RN

RD

ST

VISTA

JACINTO

PL

GLENWOOD

VIA

DR

LOS

PACIFIC

RD

AV

CT

ST

GRA DE

FO
RD

LN

DA
FF

OD
IL 

LN

SOUTH

COLLEGE AV

AV

REBECCA

DR

CLU B

HI
LL

S

DR

KE
ND

AL
L

CT

HERMOSA

KNOLL

PURITAN
PL

LANE HAMSTEAD CIR

AV

W

CREST

LA

BIRCH

THE TERRACE

DR

LN

ST

AV

E

MI
TC

HE
LL

CAMPUS AV

RD

JU
AN

ITA

LN

MENDO
CI

NO

PILGRIM RD

CT

DR

E

GIDEON

AV

ST

ST

ST

DR

LN

OA
K

SAN

CT

FRONTAGE

OVERCRES
T

CT

DR

DR

FULBRIGHT

NORDINA

CYPRESS CIR

BEGONIA

E

DR

EASTBERN

CATHERINE

DR

DR

AV

ST ST

RD

LYTLE

W

BROCKTON

WESTERN

DR

BARRANCA

BR
AD

BU
RY

BA
RR

IN
G-

VIA

AMARYLLIS CT

MA R IE

BU
RG

IS

PL

SONORA

AL
TA

PEARL

ALTA

AV

ST

E

SITY PL

STILLMAN

PE
D-

WY

WY

SH
AD

OW
BR

OO
K

PINE

11
TH

FA
LC

ON

CT

BU
SI

NE
SS

KEVIN

DE

W

GR
O V

E

CT

ST

DR

CALLE

LOMA

LERO

MILLS

DALE

LN

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON

CRILLY LN

CO
UN

TR
Y

DR

PAMELA

E AV

ST

W

TR

ST

ST

VALENCIA

YO
RK

WY

ST

ST

MAR
SH

AL
L

ST

ELMWOOD

LISA

GL
EN

N

DR

SOL

SESPE

AV

ELM

EASTWOOD

S

RD

BURKE

AV

AV

E

KA
YE

 C
T

CT

HILLTOP

EDGEMONT

HE
LE

NA

SILVE RTREE

PL

POPPY

TENNESSEE

SILVA

NAPA SOMERSET

AR
IZO

NA

WY

VIOLET

DR

WY

MARVIN

BUCKINGHAM

E

ST

OL
IVI

NE
 AV

WABASH

CT

BUENA

ST

CAMPUS

TULANE

JUNIPER

AM
BE

R

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

CIR

DR
DR

LOLITA

ST

9T
H

CENTRAL

AV

CO
UN

TR
Y

CAJON DE
VO

NS
HIR

E

LN

ST

COLTON

ARROYO

GRANT ST

ST

HA
ZE

LW
OO

D
AV

E

LN

MELBURY CT

S ASH ST

7T
H

RU

MARBLE

DR

ST

ST

ALVARADO

BOND

PARKVIEW

E

CH
AP

EL

AV

CL
UB

ST

ACCESS RD

ST

GARFIELD

RACHEL

MO
RN

IN
G-

WE
BS

TE
R

STILLMAN

MAPLE

DR

ROBINHOOD

AV

ST

AV

DR

CA MEO

HAMPTON

ARRIBA

CRESTVIEW

LN

MO
NT

ER
EY

CT

AV

MIRA

VIEW

FAWN

LOTUS

CENTRAL AV

W HIGH

ST

GRANITE

MAR
ILYN

VALLEY

CT

CR
AIG

FL
OR

EN
CE

HALSE Y

WY

MILBURN

E

VISTA

ST

AV

AV

MIRA

DR

AV

NORWOOD

DEL-

RIDGECREST

SUNSET

MORRISON

ROSEHILL

AV

AFTON

LYTLE

CT

RID GE

KNOLL

SAN

E HIGH AV

ST

KNOLL

PROSPECT

LN

DR

NESS
AV

LE
Y

BU
TT

ER
CU

P

D R

DR

ASH

ST

AV

DR

SOPHIA

RESERVOIR

WY

DOVER

HILLSIDE

CT

ST

CT

COUNTRY

VISTA

DE

D R

AV

SYLVAN

DR

CAMINO

WOODENB R IDGE

BELLEVUE

ST

CT

AV

18
THCA

LL
E

ST

LN

PL

BLVD

EM
ILY

ED
WA

RD
S

DR

CR

EST

ST

BALFOUR

DIAMOND

BR
ID

GE

BALBOA

CREST

LN

FO
X 7TH

CHE Y ENNE

DA
RL

EN
E

CLUB

LN

HENRIETTA

AV

RD

CT

ST
MONTEREY

BO
W

PALM B ROOK

SITY ST CT

JA
SP

ER

CORNELL

FO
RD

LA

E

ST
SUMMIT

DR

CI R

LA
 SA

LL
E

DR

LN

LN

AV

AV

LID
O

ST

GO
LD

BA
NN

ER
DR

MESA

DR
BANYAN

DR

CT

NICE  AV

ST AR
BOR

SONORA

GORGONIO

ST

CHAPPARAL RD

C
OPPER HILL

IDYLLWILD

C A MBRIDGE

ST

JA
SM

IN
E

CT

DR

ST

ST

MI
CH

AE
L

JACINTO

LA

IER

FE
RN

DA
LE

 C
T

FA
LC

ON

AN
SL

EY

ST

ST

LAUREL

MICHIGAN

S 6TH

CE
NT

ER
CT

SHERWOOD

CI
R

STRATFORD

PO
ST

DR

SAN

VISTA

VE
LW

OO
D

BLVD

W SAN

FOUNTAIN

DR

CLOCK

STRADA CASALINGO

GOLD

DR

HA
RT

-

AV

EUREKA

CYPRESS

ST

STONEWOOD
ST

FELISA

RD

CT

CREST

D R

BUENA

LN

CI
NN

AB
AR

VIS
TA

OLIVE

GA
BR

IEL
LE

STATE

AV

CRESCENT ST

HENRIETTA

FALLBROOK

PI
NE

W
OO

D

DR

AV

BROCKTON

DR

LN

ST

ST

SILVERTREE

S

LN

JA
SM

IN
E

MIRAS O L

ACACIA

ST

DR

FREMONT

LEMON ST

ST

LN

E

AV

ST

CREST-

PANORAMA

VIEW ST

DR

BA
SA

LT

HILLS

ST

LN

PABLO

AV

S

AV

EDGEMO NT

PL

ROBLES

CT

PL

B

RD

SMIL EY

ST

DR

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON

OUTER

DR

ORCHARD

ST

AD
AM

S
ST

SNOWBERRY

PR
AD

O

VALLE

DWIGHT

CT

BROOKDALE

FERNWOOD DR

AV

JORDAN

LEON

KIN
G

STAT
E

AV

RO
CKW

DR

HE
NR

IET
TA

KIMBERLY

CHRISTOPHER

LN

WY

ST

(SUNSET LN)

SERPENTINE

DR

CT

MATEO

ENDYMION

DR

FR
AN

KL
IN

S

ST

HIGHVIEW

LINDA

DE
VO

N 
PL

FRIAR

ST

UNIVER-

CT

SYL VAN

AV

CT

D EL

CT

S

CI R

AV

DR

ELDER

DR

LAKESIDE

MONTEREY

VALENCIA

LN

LAUREL

BREWSTER

CT

CI
R

E

DR
DR

LN

0PINE

CENTE
R

W

IN
DI

AN
A

DR

PROVIDENCE

W
IMBLETON

BROOK

SMILEY

AV

1S
T

3R
D

N

CA
NY

ON

SO
L

LN

PRISCILLA

B

BR
IG

ET
TE

ST
AR

LIG
HT

MONTE

VERLIE  DR

AV

BELLA

7T
H

MYRTLE

LANTERN

DR

LOTUS

MO
UN

TA
IN

VI
EW

CT

GL
AD

YS
L N

JA
SP

ER

LA

LN

CHESTNUT

AV

PALM

E

LA
WT

ON

DR

ST

PANSY CT
FRANK CT

ADELINE
CT

3RD AVE

MONTECITO LN

JA
CI

NT
O 

RA
NC

HE
S L

N

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

FY 20/21 CIP Waterline Replacement Project
Location Map

.



ST

ST

AV

AVEW SAN BERNARDINO AV AVE

STST OR
AN

GE

VIE
W

OP
AL

JU
D S

ON

AL
AB

AM
A

MENTONE BLVDAVCA
LIF

OR
NI

A

LUGONIAEW

ST

STMO
UN

TA
IN

ST

STAV AV

CH
UR

CH

AVCOLTONEAVCOLTONW
REDLANDS STST

BLVD ST
TE

XA
S

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

N 
 6T

H

W DE
AR

BO
RN

NNREDLANDS JU
DS

ON

N AVCITRUSAVCITRUSETE
NN

ES
SE

E

ST
FO

RD

ST CR
AF

TO
N

AVST ST

AV

ST

AVFERN

S E

DE
AR

BO
RN

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A

OP
AL

FORD

5THAL
AB

AM
A

S 5TH AVAVBROOKSIDE

AV
SAND

BARTON

TERRACINA

AVRD S

CENTER

AV AV HIGHLAND

CANYON
BROOKSIDE E STSAN SAN FERN

RDTIMOTEO AVCANYON

W

MATEO

CYPRESS

CAJONST AV

ST

BLVDRD GARDEN

W

ST SUNSETE 16TH
ST

DR NHIGHLAND

WA
BA

SH

STELIZABETHW

E YUCAIPA
ST SUNSET ST

AL ESSANDRO

GARDEN

DR N

STWRD

SUNSET

16
TH

OUTER

SAN DR

HWY 10SUNSETTIMOTEO

E

RD

CAN YON
CANYON

SBIA

WA
BA

SH
AV

ST
DE

AR
BO

RN

DR S

E REDLANDS

BL

W BERNARDINO

CAJONST

DR     N

E SUNSET

W LUGONIA AV

PIONEER
W

AV

AV

PALMETTO     AV

MA
RI

GO
LD

    
 AV

N
NE

VA
DA

ST

RD
AL

ES
SA

ND
RO

OR
AN

GE
  S

T

E  REDLANDS  BL

FORD
ST

E PIONEER AV
ST BLVD

SAN BERNARDINO

NE
VA

DA

CHAPMAN HEIGHTS RD

SO
LA

NA

CT

DR

S

CLARK

SA
ND

ST
ON

E

AV

BU
RY

CLUB

KIMBALL

LAKESIDE

ST

MATTHEW

VIA

CO V E

AM
IE 

CT

JU
DS

ON

PIONEER

SUNSET HILLSLN

OVER-

CT

CT

NO
RM

AN
DY

 LN

CT

DISE WY

SP
AD

E

MISSION RD

HASTINGS

GA
RY

ST

ORIENTAL

WY

DR

ST

DR

1ST ST

CT

HERITAGE LN

AV

TANGERINE

LA

11
TH

COLLEGE

CT

ID
AH

O
ST

ST

CREEK VIEW LN

DR

LA

AV

POWELL

ORANGE

ST

E

DELAWARE

DR

ALT A

JACINTO

ORANGECREST WY

CIMARRON

LARAMIE

LN

AV

ST

ST
W

LN

RO
LL

IN
G

BO
R N

UNION

BO
-

AM
E T

HY
ST

CT

ST

DR

LA

DR

MELBURY

JE
SS

E

CENTRAL

LA DO
NI

A L
N

SA
VA

NN
AH

LN

PURDUE

ASHLEY

KIR
BY

ST

PL

CYNTHIA

CHELSEA

HA
VS

TA
D 

DR

MATEO

S

CE
NT

ER

S
EUREKA

BE
RY

L

PILGRIM RD

CREST

LN

KEVIN

ROSETTE

ROOSEVELT

NARANJO

PA
LE

RM
O

VIA

FOOTHILL

CA
ST

LE
GA

TE

SOUTH

ST

E HOME PL

WY

WOOD

CT

FLETCHER

ESTHER WY

MAPLEWOOD
        LN

MULVIHILL

DOYLE

PALMAS

ST

EDGEHILL

WHITTIER AV

ST

OH
IO

ST

E

CANTANIA AVE

HUBBARD

ANDERSON

DR

DR

MARIPOSA

ST

RD

E HOME

CA
RD

IN
AL

KL
AM

AT
H

ST

DA
ISY

 C
T

GREY-

LN

BE N ITA

BRIARWOOD
CT

W

ST

ST

ST

AV

CREST

GOLD

LN

ROOSEVELT

CT

HERRINGTON

PL
AC

ER
 ST

LN

CA LLED E LAS

AVENUE

GARDENER ST

CH
ISH

OL
M CHAUCER

AV

AV

WY

VISTA

HILL

LN

MAYFLOWER

UNIVER-

3RD

RAEMEE

DR

VISTA

WY

BELLEVUE

DR

WE
ST

PA
RK

CT

ST

SE
VE

RN

COLLEGE

JE REMY

R D

HE IGHTS

DR

LN

AV

ST

CO
LU

MB
IA

N

LUCAS LN

DR

DR

E

RAMONA

LN

CO
MM

ER
CE

BUSINESS

AV

KIN
GS

W
OO

D

CRYSTAL

WY

VICTORIA LN

LA

ST

AV

CO
LU

MB
IA

OC
CI

DE
NT

AL

CA
RN

ES

ST

APPLEWOOD DR

SHANE CT

MIDWAY

CANY ON

RD

DR

GROVE

CE
NT

ER

MICHIGAN

MEADOW-

JURUPA AV

BA
RB

RA

HA
WK

SA
LIC

ELD
ER

KE
ND

AL
L

VIS
TA

CARVER

WA
LN

UT

GARY

PALOMA

GR
OV

E

S AU
GU

S C
T

ST

CT

AV CT

CT

CERO CT

AV

CAMPUS

CA
RD

IN
AL

JO
AN

NE

CT

CREST

CREST

WES
TWOOD

SAN

ASH

CITRUS

IN
D E

PE
ND

EN
CE

DR

ST

ST

ALEXIS

AV

BOW

LN DR

CT

CH
RY

SO
LIT

E

LN

CT

VISTA

HILARY

KNOLL

16
TH

ST

SHEFFIELD

ORCHID

MYRTLE ST

ST

CHULA VISTA ST

ST

JU
ST

IN
 C

T

CANDY

PROSPECT

CT

SAN

CORONADO

CT

CT

N

SAN

DAVIS
WY

PICTON STHINCKLEY ST

POPPY CT

LINDA

GRANT ST

8T
H

CARLOTTA CT

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

DUBOIS

AV

BE
LA

I R

DR

FR A NKLIN

SP
AR

RO
W

 C
T

DR

KIN GSTON

DO
NE

GA
L S

T

PARA-

MA
DI

SO
N

DR

PL

WALNUT

ROMERO

JENNIFER

MT
N 

VI
EW

 AV

STUART

DR

ST

DR

MARCIA

CREST

SUNNYPARK

CL
AY

SYLVAN

PENNSYLVANIA

ST

HILARY

E

AV

ST

INDUSTRIAL

FR
AN

CE
S

LALANIA

RILEY

WY

SAN

CRESTHAVEN
CT

CIR

WA
LN

UT
  S

T

SUN

LN

FREYA

DR

CEDAR

WI
LE

Y
ST

ST

3RD AVE

FA
LC

ON

TE
XA

S

E

SANTA

ST

LN 17TH

PL

W

W

CT

TO
UR

MA
LIN

E A
V

DR

ST

CT

CRESTA   DR

18
TH

LN

ST

CT

BA
RB

AR
A

LE
E 

LN

CAPISTRANO
LN

FE
LD

SP
AR

CT

LO M A

RD

SAN ST

LN

HIGH

BA
RC

EL
ON

A

S

AV

PHLOX

DA
LT

ON

DESERT
BLOOM AV

AV

HE
AT

H

AD
EL

IN
E

WA
BA

SH

STERLING

DR

HARP

MAYBERRY ST

PARK

AR
DM

ORE

RY
AN

VA
N

AV

SAN

BEAL

MY RA

VIEW

COU NTRY

NORTHVIEW

COTTAGE TERRACE

AMHERST

ST

ST

PAIUTE AV

PADUA

SIERR A

EMERY

WY

DOVE

ST

W

CH
UR

CH

ST

SYLVAN

RO
SE

AV

MARGA R ITA

ROBINHOOD LN

RD HAMPTON

AVE

ST

AV

SILVER CUP

LU
CY

 ST

G R
A N

ITE

VA
LLE

Y

PUESTA

CA LLE

ST

OR
AN

GE
WO

OD AV

ST

ST
ON

E

AV

WOOD

HILL

ST

CT

PA

IGE

AV

TO
N

SO
N

ST

LN

ALDERWOOD

ST

TIV
OL

I D
R

ST

CREST

SA
IN

T
AN

DR
EW

S
PL

CT

ST

OVERCREST

BONVIE W

ST

AV

ST

SUN

CT

FAIR WAY

CT

AV

VERNE

BERMUDA

SA
ND

Y

TR
IBU

NE

CT

BALDWIN AV

CH
ER

YL
 S

T

ST

FRANKLIN              AV

DR

CT

LA

DR

SANDALWOOD

CT

ESCONDIDO

HILTON

HAMPTON

LA

KA
NS

AS

EURE K A

SUSAN AV

LIV
  L

N

HA
RR

ISO
N 

LN

AV

ST

PANORAMA
POINT DR

LY
NN

E

HILLS

ROBIN CT

LN

ST

STILLMAN

DE
 AN

ZA
 ST

HARVARD

DR

AB
ER

DA
RE

 ST

AV

CRAFTON

ST JAD
E

FRONT

W

BR
OO

K

RE
SE

RV
OI

R

E

CORNELL AV

CIR

E

CONSTANCIA

DR

AV

AD
EL

LA
ST

CT

LIFFE

EMILIA

CT

FLORIDA

CT

CIR

CT

FINCH

WY

ROSSMONT

SI
LV

ER
WO

OD

ST

VIEW

ST

DR

CT

ST

AV

CT

ST

HARDING

DR

ST

KENWOOD

LN

AV

AV

N

AV

ST

DR

DR

PHLOX

RA
IN

-

CT

GR
EE

NB
RI

AR

LA
NF

AI
R

TU
RQ

UO
IS

E

ST

RD

PIEDMO N T

MAGNOLIA

DR

NE
W

E

CT

WATERFORD

DR

AV

SAL EM

B

6TH

ST

ST

GL
OV

ER

DU
KE

A R ROYO

ST

N

DR

ST

AV

ST

RID

GE VIE
W

CT

EDGEFAIR

BLVD

RUBY LA

OAK WO OD

DR

AV

ST

BE
LIN

DA

AV

MA
LA

CH
ITE

DOYLE AVE

CIR

ALLISON

LN

MA
PL

E C
T

LA

VIA
 LA

GO
S

25701

SAND

ST

CO
LU

MB
IA

ST

VA
LL

E

RD

CT

CT

H EMLO
C K CT

ST

N

ST

SL
IG

ER

ST

HUDSON
ST

S  
 N

EV
AD

A

S

N

DR

RIVERVIEW DR

SESSUMS

DA
NE

LA
W

DR

S

W

BU
TT

ER
FIE

LD
    

    
 ST

CA
RD

IFF
 LN

C H
A N

NI
NG

CAMBRIDGE

AV

AV

WY

CREST

DR

DR

CASCANTE

AV

FULBRIG
HT

LN

EA
ST

PA
RK

DEXTE R WY

VIA

NE
LS

ON
ST

CIR

AV

MARCOS

CRYSTAL
SPRINGS LN

SOLANA

HUMMINGBIRD CT

W
Y

ST

AV

WATERS

PINE

MA
RB

ET
H

BRAD-

ST

ST

GO
LD

EN
RO

D 
ST

PEARL

RU
IZ 

ST

NICE

AV

ST

CANYON RD

EVERGREEN

CT

W

MI
SS

OU
RI

E

HE
ID

I

CI
R

DR

CT

MARTY

BR
IA

N

10
TH

KA
RO

N

AN
TIB

ES

AV

LA

RD

ST

FA
RV

IEW

E

ST

ST

HELEN

ELIZABETH

DR

NOTTINGHAM

DO
LO

RE
S

LN

CH
UR

CH

LUGONIA

CT

ST

ELISE

AV

WY

CANYON

AV

CT

ST

ST

AL
PI

NE

ST

ST

MANZANITA

MARJORIE

BLOSSOM

MCKINLEY

ST

W

HIGHLAND
ST

STUART

VIA

AL
TA

CT

MIRADERO

PEPPER

DR

CT

MIRABELLA CT

ROSEWOOD

PLE A S ANT

CEN-

PEBBLE

DR

SIERRA
PINE DR

AV

ST

ST

ST

CORONADO

S

CT

YU
KO

N

H IG HVIEW

CALLE DE

YUCAIPA BLVD

CREST

ST

KA
NS

AS

NAPLES

TRES LAGOS

CENTER

DR

ST

ST

CARRIE

DR

STILLMAN

AV

SUN DOWN

SONATA DR

VE
RO

NA
 D

R

VIE
W

OCOTILLO

DR

LINDA LADERA

BRENTWOOD AV

LAWTON AV

CT

STORAGE

TUDOR

RD

AV

LN

AV

VINTON

W

LIANA

DR

ST

LN

GRANADA

TU
RQ

UO
ISE

ST

PE
NN

Y  
LN

HIGH

RD

DR

HILL
S

TER

DE
AR

-

CAR LSON

CT

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON

SIERRA

CABAL-

PE
MB

RO
KE

 ST

VIA
 N

OR
TE

NE
W AV

W
E S

T-

LN

SH
AW

N

BLUE JAY LN

WY

KINGS

FRANKLIN WY

MONTIC E LL
O

CO
OK

SA
LL

E

AV

E

E

AV

VIA DEL

AV

CLOVER

PL

ARDMORE

DR

BLVD

W SHARON RD

KYLE

17
TH

FRANCISCO LN

SHERRIL

BL
OS

SO
M CT

CRESCENT

CT

ST

RD

CT

SUE

CITRUS

VISTA

DR

TH
OM

AS

CROWN
HEIGHTS DR

AV

ST

PALOMA

LN

RH
ON

DA

BA R

DR

CT

CT

AV

ST

PALA BELLS

RD

BROOKMERE AV

MARION

BERMUDEZ

PL

ST

SUN

WY

CT

CAMP

SARITTA

SUNNYSIDE CT

CORAL

LORI

LN

BROCKTON

DREKA

ST

18
TH

CIR
CLE

 DR

SUNRIDGE

AV

LU
PIN

E

AV

LN

GA
RN

ET

AV
OHIO

STANDISH

PRICE

PALM DR

SAN

VALLEY FALLS

LN

LA SOLANA CT

DR

SOMERSET

AV

RH
YO

LIT
E S

T

ST

NICE

DR

S

DE
L

CHINABERRY

CAMPBELL

GROVE

DR

LN

AV

DOYLE
STICKNEY

FRONTIER

CL
UB

SUNNYS IDE

25701

WIL BA

R

10701

ST

RD

ALMOND

CT

MESAVIEW
LN

FELIZ
CT

W PALM LN

PALOMA

PARK

CI
R

PE
CO

S

CLAIRE AVE

BE
RY

L

BAR

MONTE

RESEDA

CT

AV

RHON DA

LIME

AV

MO
RI

AR
TY

 ST

ALTO

CREST

TARRYTON

EUREKA COLINA

GRANT

NORMANDIE

KENWOOD

ST

AV

QUARRY

GA
RN

ET

PALO

S
LN

BRENT WOO D

PALM

KATHI

DE
AR

BO
RN

CT

AV

S

ST

CT

9T
H

ORANGE TR EE LN

ST

HORSE TRAIL DR

RD

EUCALYPTUS

ST

LIN
DA

BELMONT

RAVENNA

AV

ORANGE

HAMLIN

PARK

AV

DI
VIS

IO
N

CT

KRISTIN

AV

ARROW-

WORKMAN

SID
E L

N

CA
LH

OU
N

CLOCK

LARAMIE

RO
SE

AR
BO

R

RIVERVIEW DR

CRESTWO OD

HOLLIS CT

GREENWOOD

CI
R

CI
R

AV

WY

ED
DY

ST

LN

HILTON

LA
ND

SD
OW

N 
RD

S T

ST

CR
AF

TO
N

CT

AV

SE
DO

NA
CT

LARIMORE
LN

PENNSYLVANIA

GL
OV

ER

MIRADA

BRANDON CT

MORNING
DO

V E L N

DR

AV

DR

NAPLES  AV

DR

ST

ST

FORD

NANETTE

AV

ST

CEDAR
LANE
DR

CT

IMPERIAL

CA
ST

LE
GA

TE
LN

PL

KI N CAID

MARBETH

CRAFTON

N

PL

NI
TA

ST

CURTIS

ANZIO AV

N

ST

BRIGHTON

CLARK

ST

WY

CLUB

AV

CREST

HIBISCUS

BU
SIN

ES
S

ST

LN

REAL

CO
UN

TR
Y

FOUNTAINPL

ST

CT

HA
NF

OR
D 

ST

NORWOOD ST

N

RE
NE

E

ST

ST

DR

W

BEVERLY CT

32301

MERRIL PL

MAPLE AVE

COURIER

CT

AV

CA
RM

EL

BEATTIE

CT

HWY  10

RD

GOLDEN WEST DR

AV

CAMBON

ST

AV

DR

VIA

SM ILEY RIDG E

DR

HEI G HTS

AV

ST

DONNA

VAN LEUVEN ST
ST

AV

TR
ES

S OL

CRO WN PALO

LN

ST

WY

AV

BERMUDA

AV

LIV
E 

OA
K

ST

IRIS

SAN

AV

OH
IO

 ST

GALWAY AVE

SIE
RR

A

RD

GR
EE

NW
IC

H 
RD

S

GOLDENROD

NE
W

INDEPENDENCE

AV

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

CT

RE
ED

PROSPECT AVE

SO
LE

JA
R

DUNLAP

BR
YN

 M
AW

R A
V

GEORGE ST

CONESTOGA

SHIRLEY

AV

BE
RK

EL
EY

FLORIDA

RD

LN

N

5T
H

CENTRAL

LA
WT

ON

AV

LAURELWOOD LN

CI
TR

ON
CT

SUTHERLAND

LN
LN

DR

ANITA

NA
OM

I

AV

CT

DR

HIDALGO

SHARON

CT

AV

WY

HI
LL

TO
P

CT

CAMPUS

4TH

CT

ST

VIL
LA

G E

TKTR

DR

C
RE

ST

CANDELA

ROBERTS

DR
PARKFORD

DRACENA

AV

DE
AR

BO
RN

CT

W

CO
LG

AT
E

ALTOS

DRAKERIDGE

BELLEVUE

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL

MOSS

AV

WE
BS

TE
R

LN

SOUTH

CALVARY

ST

HAVEN

SIRIANNI
           CT ST

MONTECITO LN

ST

RE
ES

CT

VEN ICE

VISTA

FLORIDA

VIA

MILLS

CARV ER

CIR

SA
LL

E

LOMAS VERDES ST

CI
R

KN
IG

HT
S-

ST

RD

FOREST

SUMMIT

LN

ST

CT

DR

ST
ON

Y

RO
SE

 ST

CO
NCORD

TEN NESSEE

LO
ZA

NO
 PL

LA
RG

O 
CT

RD

ST

S

SHOPPERS

RD

KENTUCKY ST

SHERWOOD

LA

AV

ALDEN

PRIMROSE DR

ST

ST

COPPER HILL CT

CT

WINDSOR DR

VIA
 R

IO

TR
I-C

ITY

DOMESTIC AVE

LANE ST

B EVERLY

EMARIPOSA

HASTINGS

VISTA

E

S  
 LI

NC
OL

N

JO
NI

 LN

PL

ST

AV

CAROB

DR

RD

ST

ST

N

CA
RD

IN
AL

WESTERN

BE
RK

EL
EY

AV

COULSTON

CENTER

CLIFTON

CT

B RITTANY

E

EMERALD

SU
NSET HILLS LN

PACIFIC

LN

HILL

BEAUREGARD

LAUREL AVE

CI
R

AV

CHESAPEAKE
CT

AV

CIR

BURNS

VERDE

W

CAMELOT
AV

HIGHLAND

DR

OX
FO

RD

HOLLY

DR
PATR I C IA DR

CRAFTON

ST

IR
IS

ST

LILAC

NICE

SH
AL

E

JA
ME

S 
CTCT

CT

SHERWOOD

WALLACK PL

HOME

AV

AV

CHAPARREL
LN

DR

ST

BR
OO

KS
TO

N E

MORGAN

LINWOOD TER

TENNESSEE

CT

NORTH

EVERRON

WILLOWCREEK

ESSEX CT

CE
NT

UR
YS

T

D R
HAMPTON

KN
IG

HT
SB

RI
DG

E P
L

KELISA CIR

PL

CT

RAINBOW

3R
D

M E
RC

ED

ST

KIMBERLY AV

BEDFORD

CT

CORNELL ST

RD

PL

WY

LN

DENISE

SALERNO

ST

DR

PL

C

CT

LIN
CO

LN

ST

BROCKTON

CREST

PATRICIA DR

DR

DR AV

CT

CT

TENNESSEE

REMO

CT

DR

SM
ILE

Y

MATEO

ROMA

ARDMOR E

W  VINE

BLVD

TA
FF

AV

ELISE

FAIRMO

N T

SANDRA C
T

ST

AV

AN
ITA

ST

PL

AV

DR

LN

LN

S T

17
TH

RIDGE-

IVY

CARMODY
AV

CLIFTO N

DE
SE

RT
LIM

E
CT

VINE

E

AA
RO

N

BENBOW PL

AV

SHERRY

S

LE
XIN

GT
ON

LOS

CT

JE
FF

ER
-

ST

E SA
P P

HI
RE

ST

CO
U N

T R
Y

CENTER

DANA

AV

ST

AV

HE
RA

LD

WY

CIR

CT

CA
LD

Y A
V

AZALEA

GRAND

LN

ST

OR
AN

GE
 ST

ST

LO
MB

AR
D

ROSCOMMON ST
JEAN AV

LIN
DA

AV

ALTA

W

VERDE

ACACIA

DR

STEELE

DR WE
BS

TE
R

QUARRY

RAFAEL

AV

ST

PALM
ARCATA

MENLO

LA

GARDEN

ST RIDGECREST

KING

PARKER

CT

CR
ES

T

HA
MI

LT
ON

 CT

CT
LN

WY

GW
EN

T S
T

HYACINTH

YO
RK

AV

UNION

RD

ST

CT

ANA

MESA

RU

ST

CH AR LEST ON LN

PL

GE
OR

GI
A

DR

E

AV

MIA CT

SLATE

EM
ER

AL
D

AVENUE

DR

ST

CULVERT

BARTON RD

S

AN
TH

ON
Y

CT

CA
ST

LE
GA

TE

ST

DR

CALLE

CASA

ROMA

RA
IN

IER

PA RK

CT

LN

DR

W CITRUS

LA

CO
RP

OR
AT

E

MA
W

R

SUN

GO
LD

 B
UC

KL
E

NAPLES

BR
AN

DO
N

SUNSET

CIR

N
N

AV

WICKLOW AVE

RO
SA

LIE

KIMBERLY

COUNTRY

DR

H EAT
HER

WY

CR
AF

TO
N

MA
RI

A C
T

LN

CT

FLORENCE

CREEKSIDE DR

LN

DR

CALLE DE

MCAU-

MEAD ST

ST

AV

ST

TE
NN

ES
SE

E

JUAN

ARLINGTON

DR

CREST

18TH

PARKWOOD

CT

LN

INDUSTRIAL

JA
SP

ER

MENTONE

DR

DR

NOTTINGHAM

MONTEREY

BEL
LA

AV

WY

GARDENIA

REDLANDS

LEMONWOOD

ST

PECAN AV

YORK

CAMELOT

LN

VIA ORO

LADERA

JUNIPER ST

AU
ST

IN

SERRANO DR

FLORA

MARIPOSA

BEAUMONT AV

AV

OLIVE

AV

CT

TANFORAN

AL
TA

CIR

M A
RT

IN
S T

CT

TAMARISK

AU
BU

RN

OR
AN

GE

DEODAR ST

RD

ST

VISTA

JACINTO

PL

GLENWOOD

JA
CI

NT
O 

RA
NC

HE
S L

N

VIA

AG
AT

E

DR

QU
IN

CY

SANDRA WY

LOS

PACIFIC

RD

AV

CT

ST

AV

S T

GRA DE

AMHERST CT

FO
RD

LN

PHELAN

DA
FF

OD
IL 

LN

CA
VE

SOUTH

CA
RM

OD
Y

1ST ST

COLLEGE AV

AV

CA
RO

LY
N

CT
DR

REBECCA

DR

CLUB

CARROL CT

HI
LL

S

DR

KE
ND

AL
L

CT

PL

AV

EMS

HERMOSA

KNOLL

CREST

EM
ER

AL
D 

DR

PURITAN
PL

CT

LANE HAMSTEAD CIR

AV

W

AV

CO
RT

EZ

LA

DR

BIRCH

RANCHO THE TERRACE

LN

WY

CT

S T

ST

AV

PL

E

MI
TC

HE
LL

CAMPUS AV

AV

RUBY

AV

KINGSBURY

PILGRIM RD

RD

JU
A N

ITA

LN

CRAFTON

LO
RO

VE
RD

E
AV

MENDO
CI

NO

PA
TT

IS
ON

LN

AV

CT

DR

E

GIDEON

AV

ST

ST

ST

DR

DR

FRONTAGE

LN

OVERCRES
T

OA
K

SAN

CT

CT

STONE

DR

DR

DR

FULBRIGHT

NORDINA

CYPRESS CIR

BEGONIA

E

AV

DR

EASTBERN

CATHERINE

DR

DR

AV

DR

AV

GRE
EN

SP
OT LAGOS

ST ST

RD

LYTLE

W

6T
H

WESTERN

BROCKTON

DR

BARRANCA

VIA
 LI

DO

BRAD
BU

RY

BA
RR

IN
G-

CL
AY

VIA

AMARYLLIS CT

MA
R IE

BU
RG

IS

DARLENE

PL

SONORA

AL
TA

PEARL

TH
AM

ES

AV

ALTA

AVENUE

S T

E

SITY PL

RESERVOIR

STILLMAN

SHARON

PE
D-

BEECH TREE PL

OPAL

WY

WY

CR
AF

TO
N

PO
IN

TE
DR

MT
N 

VIE
W 

AV

SH
AD

OW
BR

OO
K

BU
SIN

ES
S

WHITEWOOD DR

GAIL

PINE

11
TH

FA
LC

ON

CARDIGAN

CT

BL
AC

K

ST

KEVIN

DE

W

GR
OV

E

CT

W

ELISE

DR

CALLE

LOM A
CRILLY LN

LERO

VIA
 C

AP
RI

LU
CA

S 
LN

MILLS

DALE

LN

KE
NS

IN
GT

ON

CA
LH

OU
N

CO
UN

TR
Y

DR

PAMELA

MA
NU

EL
 AV

E

TR

E AV

ST

W

ST

ELLIOTT CT

W
ES

TM
IN

ST
ER

CT

ST

VALENCIA

RE
SE

AR
CH

YO
RK

AV

VACHE

WY

ST

ST

MAR
SH

AL
L

ST

ELMWOOD

LISA

GL
EN

N

DR

CT

RIVERVIEW  DR

SOL

RD

SESPE

AV

ELM

CA

MPUS

EASTWOOD

S

HILLTOP

BURKE

AV

AV

E

KA
YE

 C
T

CT

AM
ET

HY
ST

 AV

EDGEMONT

HE
LE

NA

PL

QUAIL

KELLOGG ST

CR
OC

US

SILVE RTREE

BR
YN

 M
AW

R A
V AV

RD

P OPPY

TENNESSEE

SILVA

PARK

NAPA SOMERSET

AR
IZO

NA

RE
D

BIR
D

AV

TA
YL

OR
 C

T

WY

VIOLET

DR

WY

MARVIN

BUCKINGHAM

IR
WI

N

PU
MM

EL
O

E

MIRAMONTE ST

ST

ST

OL
IVI

NE
 AV

W

WAB ASH

CT

BUENA

ST

FRANK CT

CAMPUS

TULANE

SHANNON AVE

PUEBLO AV

CT

CH
UR

CH
JUNIPER

AM
BE

R

MOBILE
HOME
PARK

CIR

MO
UN

TA
IN

FU
RL

OW
 D

R

FA
IR

VI
EW

DR

DR

LOLITA

ST

9T
H

CENTRAL

AV

THOMAS

ST

CO
UN

TR
Y

15TH ST

CAJON DE
VO

NS
HIR

E

SU
NR

IS
E

WAY

LN

ST

COLTON

ALMOND

OCCIDENTAL

ST

ARROYO

GRANT ST

ST

HA
ZE

LW
OO

D
AV

E

SLIGER

JA
SO

N

RU

ST

LN

MELBURY CT

S ASH ST

7T
H

AR
LE

NE

MARBLE

CR
AF

TO
N

NA
TH

AN

DR

ST

CT

CA
S C

AD
E

ST

ALVARADO

ELISE

AV
BOND

PARKVIEW

E

CH
AP

EL

AV

AV

CL
UB

ST

ACCESS RD

NE
LS

ON
 ST

ST

GARFIELD

BLUE WING

MAPLE

ELISE

AV

RACHEL

MO
RN

IN
G-

PANSY CT

WE
BS

TE
R

STILLMAN

E

DR

DR

ROBINHOOD

ST ALBANS LN

AV

IO
WA

ST

AV

CT

LA
SS

EN

CT

CA MEO

HAMPTON

COLUMBIA CT

ARRIBA

CRESTVIEW

LN

MO
NT

ER
EY

CT

AV

CT

LN

MIRA

VIEW

FAWN

LOTUS

NEWPORT

AV

CENTRAL AV

W HIGH

ST

GRANITE

AV

ST

DR

MA

RILYN

VALLEY

ALLEN WY

CASCADE

CT

CR
AI

G

DR

FL
OR

EN
CE

RO
BY

N

OC
CI

DE
NT

AL

CL
EM

EN
TIN

E S
T

ST

HALSE Y

AV

WY

MILBURN

E

VISTA

ST

AV

ZA
NJ

A

MIRA

RIDGECREST

DR

HUTTON

AV

NORWOOD

DEL-

CIT
RU

S P
L A

ZA

MAPLE
CT

ZANJA

CT

MADEIRA

SUNSET

MORRISON

ROSEHILL

AV

AFTON

LYTLE

CT

AV CT

RID GE

KNOLL

REYNOLDS ST

SAN

E HIGH AV

ST

ST

ST

KNOLL

PROSPECT

LN

DR

NESS
AV

LE
Y

BU
TT

ER
CU

P

AV

D R

DR

WAY

ASH

ST

AV

ST

CANTERBURY

SILVERLEAF

DR

SOPHIA

RESERVOIR

W
Y

PE
PP

ER
 W

Y

DOVER

VILLERS

HILLSIDE

CT

CT

ST

SNOWDEN

CA
MB

RI
A

HARTZELL

DR

COUNTRY

VISTA

DE

DR

AV

SYLVAN

DELAWARE

REVELATION

RIVER BLUFF AVE

CAMINO

18
TH

WOODENB R IDGE

SA

GE

BELLEVUE

JUANITA

ST

ST

CT

HAVEN

AV

SINCLAIR

CA
LL

E

ANTONIO CIR

ST

LN

PL

RD

BLVD

ED
WA

RD
S

EM
I LY

VISTA

SA
PP

HIR

E

DR

CT

CREST

DR

ST

BALFOUR

DIAMOND

BR
ID

GE

NAPLES

DOMESTIC

BALBOA

CREST

LN

CHE Y ENNE

FO
X 7TH

DA
RL

EN
E

CLUB

LN

HENRIETTA

AV

RD

CT

ST

ST

OP
AL

SOLANO

CONN WY

MONTEREY

BO
W

PALM BROOK

SITY S T CT

JA
SP

ER

CORNELL

ST

DR

AV

FO
RD

LA

E

MAR IPOSA ST

ST
SUMMIT

DR

CI R

LA
 SA

LL
E

HE
RO

N

AVE

BLV
D

DR

MESA

LN

LN

AV

AV

LID
O

ST

GO
LD

BA
NN

ER
DR

VE
RM

ON
T

LUCAS LN

DR

BANYAN

DR

CT

NICE  AV

TO
RI

NO
 S

T

RI
VE

RB
EN

D

CONE

ST AR
BOR

SONORA

GORGONIO

S T

CT

CHAPPARAL RD

C
OPPER HILL

IDYL LWILD

C A MBRIDGE

ST

JA
SM

IN
E

CT

ST

VI
E W

DUNLAP BLVD

DR

JE
RS

EY

COTTONWOOD RD

ST

ADELINE
CT

ST

WY

JU
LIE

KE
LL

Y S
T

CAN
YO

N VIEW LN

MI
CH

AE
L

CT

JACINTO

LA

IER

FE
RN

DA
LE

 C
T

FA
LC

ON

OL
IVI

NE

AN
SL

EY

AV

14TH ST

ST

ST

ST

LAUREL

MICHIGAN

S 6TH

CE
NT

ER

CT

ST

AVIATION DR

DR

SHERWOOD

BU
CK

IN
GH

AM
 R

D

CI
R

STR ATFORD

PO
ST

CHURCH

CR
YS

TA
L C

OV
E

ASHFORTH

SAN

VISTA

VE
LW

OO
D

BLVD

W

HU
NT

ER
 D

R

SAN

CT

DR

RO
SS

 PL

FOUNTAIN

CAMBRIA LN

CORDOVA

DR

CLOCK

STRADA CASALINGO

GOLD

DR

TANAGER CT

HA
RT

-

AV

NICKOLAS

YVETTE

EUREKA

CYPRESS

ST

STONEWOOD
ST

ZA
NJ

ER
O

AL
TA

ST

E

PRADO LA

FELISA

RD

CT

SU
NN

Y 
CO

VE
 C

T

AM
IG

OS

AV

CAPRI

CREST

D R

BUENA

LN

CI
NN

AB
AR

ST
WO

OD
-

VIS
TA

ST

OLIVE

GA
BR

IE
LL

E

STATE

AV

ST

N

CRESCENT ST

HENRIETTA

DR

BANCROFT ST

FALLBROOK

AV

PI
NE

WO
OD

DELAWARE

BROCKTON

DR

LN

ST

MARGARITA LN

ST

SILVERTREE

S

LN

JA
SM

IN
E

GOLD CUP

KRISTION  CT

LASHEART

MIRAS O L

ACACIA

ST

DR

FREMONT

LEMON ST

OH
IO

ST

LN

E

AV

ST

DR

CREST-

PANORA MA

HILLS

VIEW ST

DR

AV

BA
SA

LT

BEECH
TREE CT

BEECH
TREE LN

AV

17TH

ST

LN

PABLO

AV

S

AV

CT

ST

CT

EDGEMO NT

PL

ROBLES

CT

PL

B

AV
CAPRI

RD

SMIL EY

CT

ST

DR

HOWARD
PL

WA
SH

IN
GT

ON

AV

ST

OUTER

TENNESSEE

DR

ORCHARD

ST

AD
AM

S
ST

PR
AD

O

PLUMWOOD
SNOWBERRY

MA
RG

IT 
ST

SOFFEL

VALLE

DWIGHT

TEAL

CT

BROOKDALE

FERNWOOD DR

AV

AV

JORDAN

LEON

KIN
G

STAT
E

AV

RO
CKW

CL
AY

HE
L E

N

DR

HE
NR

IET
TA

KIMBERLY

WY

BARTON FRONTAGE RD

CHRIS TOPHER

LN

ME
DA

LL
IO

N

ST

TO
UR

MA
LIN

E A
V

ST

(SUNSET LN)

ENDYMION

SERPENTIN E

DR

DR

CT

MATEO

ST

MONA

CA
MD

EN
 C

T

HIGHVIEW

LINDA

FR
AN

KL
IN

S

ST

BR
YN

AV

DE
VO

N 
PL

CT

FRIAR

ST

UNIVER-

CT

SYL V AN

AV

CT

BL
UE

BI
RD

LN

NEWPORT

DEL

CT

S

MAYBERRY

ST

CI R

AV

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE

GLEN

DR

ELDER

DR

LAKESIDE

MONTEREY

VALENCIA

WY

PL

LN

CANYON RD

ES
PE

RA
NZ

A S
T

LAUREL

BREWSTER

CT

CI
R

E

LN

MO
U N

TA
IN

DR
DR

LN

0PINE

CEN
TE

R

W

IN
DI

AN
A

DR

DR

ST

PROVIDENCE

W
IMBLETON

BROOK

ST

BRIGHTON

ST
AR

 R
UB

Y

CA
NYON

ST

SMILEY

AV

1S
T

3R
D

N

SO
L

LN

PRISCILLA

B

11
29

9

SU
NF

LO
WE

R

BR
IG

ET
TE

ST
AR

LIG
HT

CT

PA
T T

ER
SO

N
RA

NC
HR

D

MONTE

VERLIE  DR

MI
LF

OR
D

HA
VE

N 
RD

WELLESLEY AV

AV

BELLA

7T
H

MYRTLE

VIRGINIA

DR

AV
LANTERN

GL
AD

YS
LN

DR

PINON CT

LOTUS

MO
UN

TA
IN

VI
EW

CT

JA
SP

ER

AV

DE
AN

NA

ST

DR

LA

LN

CHESTNUT

ST

AV

KIL
DA

RE
 ST

ST

PALM

OAK
 ST

E
LA

W
TO

N

ST

ST

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1
Miles

PMP 2020 & 2021
Resurfacing Project

Scale

This map was produced by the City of Redlands,
Geographic Information System. 
The City of Redlands assumes no warranty or 
legal responsibility for the information contained 
on this map.  
The data used to generate this map is dynamic
in nature, therefore the information shown may 
or may not be the most current.

May 20, 2021
PMP Map.mxd

Legend
PMP Street Resurfacing

.



MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CIP PROJECTS LIST

PLANNING Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Consultant/Contractor PM/Engineer Current Budget
P1 PMP/GF 211910 Alley Paving Improvements PLANNING 5% Elva $1,300,000.00 
P2 PMP 211910 SBCounty/Mentone/Redlands Paving Project PLANNING 5% Goutam $78,750.00 
P3 GENERAL FUND 101400 Citywide Sidewalk and ADA Ramp Replacement Project PLANNING 5% Elva $500,000.00 
P4 ARTERIAL 252400 Citrus Avenue Widening Project PLANNING 2% Elva $700,000.00 
P5 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 253400 Traffic Signal Improvements (Brockton/University) PLANNING 2% Elva $600,000.00 
P6 WATER 501910 2021 CIP Water Pipeline Replacement PLANNING 5% Gerard $4,500,000.00 
P7 WATER 501910 501006 Water System SCADA Design & Integration - Phase II PLANNING 95% Goutam $3,900,000.00 
P8 WATER 501910 Annual Citywide Potable Water Meter Replacements PLANNING 2% Kevin $1,815,000.00 
P9 WATER 501910 501005 Booster #2310 Replacement PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $50,000.00 
P10 WATER 501910 501005 Booster #2311 Replacement PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $50,000.00 
P11 WATER 501910 501005 East Lugonia #3 Well Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $80,000.00 
P12 WATER 501910 501005 East Lugonia #6 Well Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $80,000.00 
P13 WATER 501910 501005 Church St Well Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $80,000.00 
P14 WATER 501910 501005 Airport #1 Well Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $120,000.00 
P15 WATER 501910 501005 N. Orange #1 Well Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $120,000.00 
P16 NON-POTABLE 531910 Well 31A Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $250,000.00 
P17 NON-POTABLE 531910 Well 32 Rehabilitation PLANNING 2% Jason/Veronica $100,000.00 
P18 WATER 501910 Tank Mixers Instllation PLANNING 2% Paul $100,000.00 
P19 WATER 501910 Hinckley WTP Transimission Line Replacement PLANNING 1% Paul $100,000.00 
P20 WATER 501910 501009 Hinckley Sludge Press PLANNING 1% Paul $300,000.00 
P21 WATER 501910 Tate WTP Transimission Line Assessment PLANNING 1% Paul $100,000.00 
P22 WATER 501910 Tate PLC Replacement PLANNING 1% Paul $400,000.00 
P23 WATER 501910 501007 Agate Well #2 Rehabilitation PLANNING 1% Kevin/Jason $175,000.00 
P24 WATER 501910 Wellhead Perchlorate Treatment Evaluation PLANNING 1% Paul $150,000.00 
P25 WASTEWATER 521910 2021 CIP Sewer Pipeline Replacement PLANNING 65% Johana $1,000,000.00 
P26 WASTEWATER 521910 Alabama Septage Pond Remediation PLANNING 5% Johana $240,000.00 
P27 WASTEWATER 521910 WWTP Drying bed lechate Remediation PLANNING 1% Johana $250,000.00 
P28 WASTEWATER 521910 Storm Water Hillside Stabilization & Parking Lot Rehab PLANNING 1% Kevin $100,000.00 
P29 WASTEWATER 521910 WWTP Laboratory Instruments PLANNING 1% Kevin $125,000.00 
P30 NON-POTABLE 531910 Recylced Water Reservoirs PLANNING 1% Kevin $180,000.00 
P31 NON-POTABLE 531910 Citywide Non-Potable Water Meter Replacement PLANNING 1% Kevin $93,000.00 
P32 GENERAL FUND 101400 Citywide Storm Drain Improvements Project PLANNING 1% Gerard $500,000.00 
P33 WATER CONSV 501910 501002 Brookside Median Landscape Improvements PLANNING 1% Cecilia $240,000.00 
P34 WATER CONSV 501910 501027 Smart Irrigation Controllers for City Facilities PLANNING 1% Cecilia $100,000.00 
P35 WATER 501910 501022 Hinckley/Tate Roof Repair Project PLANNING 1% Paul $100,000.00 
P36 WATER 501910 501030 Hinckley WTP Safety Fencing Project PLANNING 1% Paul $40,000.00 
P37 WATER 501910 501028 Reservoir Sites Fixed Generators (Tx. St. / C.C. / 5th Ave.) PLANNING 1% Paul $750,000.00 
P38 WATER 501910 501003 Sunset Reservoir Recoating & Improvement Project PLANNING 1% Kevin $700,000.00 
P39 CDBG 200164 F164001 18/19 CDBG Civic Center ADA Improvements PLANNING 5% Veronica $94,525.00 
P40 WATER 501910 501029 Tate ACH Tank Replacement PLANNING 5% Paul $25,000.00 
P41 WATER 501910 501016 Tate WTP Clarifier Recoating PLANNING 5% Paul $500,000.00 

Planning Projects - Cost Summary $20,686,275.00 

5/27/2021



MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AND ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CIP PROJECTS LIST

DESIGN Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Consultant/Contractor PM/Engineer Current Budget
D1 PMP 211910 211002/3 PMP 2021 Street Resurfacing Project DESIGN 75% Gerard $8,901,966.00 
D2 HSIP C8 240400 F400001 HSIP Cycle 8 - Signal Preemption Project DESIGN 70% AGA Engineers, Inc. Veronica $1,173,791.00 
D3 HSIP C9 240400 F400003 HSIP Cycle 9 – Pedestrian In-Roadway Lights DESIGN 65% Veronica $250,000.00 
D4 WATER 501910 501004 Hinckley WTP Backup Generator Replacement DESIGN 50% Paul $140,000.00 
D5 ATP Cycle 2 240400 C400005 ATP Highland/Redlands Regional Connector - Orange St DESIGN 75% KOA Consultants Veronica $1,532,843.00 
D6 SBCTA 254400 254002 I-10/Alabama Street Improvement ($15,150,600) DESIGN 100% SBCTA/Advanced Civil Tech Ross/Goutam $2,506,921.00 
D7 ATP Cycle 3 240400 C400007 ATP East Valley Corridor Bike Rte Interconnect - Alabama DESIGN 80% KOA Consultants Veronica $2,112,000.00 
D8 TDA 240400 S241001 Orange Blossom Trail - Phase 3 DESIGN 100% Gerard $918,722.00 
D9 HSIP C8 240400 F400003 HSIP Cycle 8 - Pedestrian Heads Project DESIGN 95% Veronica $260,000.00 

Design Projects - Cost Summary $17,796,243.00 
BID & AWARD Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Consultant/Contractor PM/Engineer Current Budget

Bid & Award Project - Cost Summary $0.00 
CONSTRUCTION Org Key GL Project Name Project Phase Progress Contractor PM/Inspector Contract Amount
C1 SBCTA 254400 254001 I-10/University Interchange Project ($5,812,935) CONST 10% SBCTA/ADVANTEC/SEMA Kyle/Darren $1,234,260.00 
C2 WATER 501910 501031 2020 CIP Water Pipeline Replacement CONST 15% Tryco General Engineering Gerard/Daniel $2,025,170.00 
C3 WASTEWATER 521910 521006 MBR & Digester Improvements Project- Phase 1B CONST 40% GSE Construction Co. Inc. Goutam/Darren $6,128,100.00 
C4 WATER 501910 501006 Water System SCADA Design & Integration CONST 75% Baker Electric, Inc. Goutam/Paul $3,050,609.00 
C5 WATER 501910 501023 Water Meter Replacement Project CONST 95% Golden Meters Services, Inc Kyle/Darren $124,650.00 
C6 WATER 501910 71060 2020 Citywide Pavement Repair for Water Projects CONST 30% Tryco General Engineering Goutam/Daniel $429,020.00 

Construction Projects - Cost Summary $12,991,809.00 
Project Total Dollars $51,474,327.00 

5/27/2021



 
http://www.sbgroundwatercouncil.org/  
 

 

 

GROUNDWATER COUNCIL 

 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION 

https://sbvmwd.zoom.us/j/85651546434 

 
Meeting ID: 856 5154 6434 

Dial in at: 
+1 669 900 6833 US 

 

http://www.sbgroundwatercouncil.org/
https://sbvmwd.zoom.us/j/85651546434


CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company (0), City of Colton (3), City of Loma Linda (9), City of
Rialto (12), East Valley Water District (9), Fontana Union Water Company (3), Loma Linda
University (1), San Bernardino Municipal Water Department (54), San Bernardino Valley
Municipal Water District (1), San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District (0), West
Valley Water District (8), Yucaipa Valley Water District (0)

INTRODUCTIONS

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.1 January 11, 2021, Meeting
Minutes 011121

2. NEW BUSINESS

2.1 Discuss Full Participation Plan - SBVWCD Groundwater Charge Component Approach
Sustainability - Replenishment Component for Groundwater Charge

2.1a San Bernardino County Consideration of Groundwater Council Membership

2.1b Southern California Edison Considerationn of Groundwater Council Membership

www.sbgroundwatercouncil.org

GROUNDWATER COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA

MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021 – 10:00 AM

1

2.2 Discussion of WVWD Credit for Recharged Water
Lytle Creek Recharge Operations - WVWD

2.3 Consider Re-adoption of FY21-22 EAM Budget
FY21-22 EAM Budget - April 2021

2.4 Update on State Water Project Supplies for 2021

(Page 3)

(Page 7)

(Page 41)

(Page 48)

https://sbgroundwatercouncil.org/
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/879124/Groundwater_Council_Minutes_011121.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/876889/Sustainability-Replenishment_Component_for_Groundwater_Charge_V-4_3-31-21.pdf


5. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING

The next regularly scheduled Groundwater Council meeting will be on June 14, 2021,
at 10:00am.

6. ADJOURNMENT

2

4.1 Report from the Groundwater Council Budget Committee

4.2 Report from the Groundwater Council Operations Committee

3. OLD BUSINESS

4. OTHER BUSINESS



MINUTES 
OF 

THE 
GROUNDWATER COUNCIL 

January 11, 2021 
Registered Guests: 
Daniel Cozad, San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District  
John Mura, East Valley Water District  
Jeff Noelte, East Valley Water District 
Tom Crowley, City of Rialto  
Miguel Guerrero, San Bernardino Municipal Water Department 
Steve Miller, San Bernardino Municipal Water Department 
Wen Huang, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Bob Tincher, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Matthew Howard, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Adekunle Ojo, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Cindy Saks, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Kristeen Farlow, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Melissa Zoba, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Sam Fuller, Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 
Ryan Shaw, Western Municipal Water District 
Sam Fuller, Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 
Jarb Thaipejr, City of Loma Linda 
Russ Handy, City of Loma Linda 
Cecilia Griego, City of Redlands 
John Harris, City of Redlands 
Katelyn Scholte, San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District 
Linda Jadeski, West Valley Water District 
Van Jew, West Valley Water District 
Joseph Zoba, Yucaipa Valley Water District  
Jennifer Ares, Yucaipa Valley Water District  
Don Hough, Riverside-Highland Water Company  
Michael Plinski, City of Riverside 

3



  

Greg Herzog, City of Riverside 
Mike Cory, City of Colton 
 
The Groundwater Council meeting was called to order by Tom Crowley at 10:05 a.m. by 
teleconference.  
 
Roll Call was taken and there was a quorum for voting purposes. The meeting proceeded with 
the following agenda items.  
 
Agenda Item 1. Approval of Minutes. 
 
1. October 12, 2020, Meeting. 

 
Bob Tincher moved to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2020, 
Groundwater Council meeting. Jarb Thaipejr seconded. The motion was 
adopted unanimously by a non-roll-call vote. 

 
Agenda Item 2. New Business. 

 
1. Review Preliminary Budget 
Daniel Cozad present the revised preliminary Equitable Allocation Model (EAM) budget to 
the Groundwater Council that considered the changes and correction made during the 
October 12, 2020 Groundwater Council meeting. Katelyn Scholte mentioned that the 
changes made incorporated the San Gabriel Valley Water District data into the Fontana 
Union Water Company data for FY20-21 and FY21-22 budget. The other adjustment was 
made to the budget sheet in the EAM to make billing more efficient for San Bernardino 
Valley Municipal Water District. Bob Tincher suggested of adding a sheet to the EAM 
showing the actual amount of funds and the actual amount of water being purchased by 
the Groundwater Council, which would not change the allocation to any agency. The 
recommendation for this agenda item is to approve the FY21-22 budget for the 
Groundwater Council as published with the addition of a sheet of actual billings and 
participants.    

 
Daniel Cozad moved approval to approve the Groundwater Council budget 
for FY21-22 with the recommended additional sheets. Miguel Guerrero 
seconded. The motion was adopted unanimously by a non-roll call vote.   
 
 

2. Election of Officers 
a. Groundwater Council Officers (President, Vice President, and 

Secretary) 
President Crowley went over the Groundwater Council agreement and 
stated that the President, Vice President, and Secretary were selected at 
the first Groundwater Council meeting. Currently, Tom Crowley serves 
as President, Jarb Thaipejr serves as Vice-President, and Doug Headrick 

4



  

served as Secretary. President Crowley opened the election of the 
officers up to the Groundwater Council for discussion. Jarb Thaipejr 
nominated Tom Crowley to serve as president without any other 
nominations or opposition from the Groundwater Council, Tom Crowley 
remains the Groundwater Council President. Daniel Cozad nominated 
Jarb Thaipejr to serve as Vice-President without any other nominations 
or opposition from the Groundwater Council, Jarb Thaipejr remains the 
Groundwater Council Vice-President. Jarb Thaipejr nominated Bob 
Tincher to serve as Secretary without any other nominations or 
opposition from the Groundwater Council, Bob Tincher is elected to the 
Groundwater Council Secretary.  
 
 

b. Budget Committee 
The current officers of the Budget Committee are Daniel Cozad, Miguel 
Guerrero, and John Mura. Daniel stated that all the three positions on the 
Budget Committee are open for nominations. Miguel Guerrero nominated 
Daniel Cozad to serve as the incumbent, and Jarb Thaipejr nominated John 
Mura and Miguel Guerrero to maintain their positions on the Budget 
Committee, without any other nominations and no opposition from the 
Groundwater Council, Daniel Cozad, John Mura and Miguel Guerrero 
remain the officers of the Budget Committee.  

 
Reports 

1. Update on Plan to Achieve Full Participation in the Groundwater Council 
Daniel Cozad provided a report on the plan to achieve full participation in the 
Groundwater Council. Daniel went over the three questions listed in the staff 
report for reach full participation. Daniel went over the table included in the staff 
report of Groundwater Council non-members with production above 300 acre-
feet per year which include commercial and agriculture producers. Daniel 
explained that each question in detail to the Groundwater Council and is planning 
to present these options to the GC Budget Committee and to the San Bernardino 
Valley Conservation District (SBVWCD). Bob Tincher asked if it was possible as 
an incentive to join the Groundwater Council was to provide a payment plan over 
the course of 10-15 years. Daniel stated that he thinks they do not need much 
time to spread the back costs of the Groundwater Council. There was discussion 
between Jarb Thaipejr and Cecilia Griego about looking at active well drilling 
permits, and Bob Tincher explained that the San Bernardino Basin is adjudicated 
through the Western-San Bernardino Wastermaster and that this is more of a 
Watermaster issue. Daniel will be developing a Plan to produce an increased 
rate through the Budget Committee and is planning to release the increase in the 
rate to the SBVWCD Board in February 2021 with planned discussion through 
April 2021. 

   
 

Agenda Item 3. Other Business. 

5



  

 
Bob Tincher stated that San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District is working with the 
City of Redlands and will reach out to Terrace Water Company and Muscoy Mutual Water 
Company. Bob Tincher and Daniel Cozad will connect after the meeting to discuss who to 
reach out to first. Daniel is going to reach out to Southern California Edison.  
 
The next regularly scheduled Groundwater Council Meeting will be on February 8, 2021 at 
10:00 a.m. 
 
Agenda Item 4. Adjournment. 
 
There being no further business, Chairman Crowley adjourned the meeting 10:59 a.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Matthew Howard 
Water Resources Senior Project Manager 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify to approval of the foregoing Minutes of the 
Groundwater Council. 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Secretary 
Date _____________________________________________ 
 

6



Groundwater Council
Participation Plan
“Other Producers”

Groundwater Council
Participation Plan
“Other Producers”

An Equitable Pooled Approach to Managing 
Groundwater for Sustainability

An Equitable Pooled Approach to Managing 
Groundwater for Sustainability

7



What is the 
Groundwater 
Council?

The Groundwater Council is a historic step towards 
collaborative water management

• Participating members (GW Producers) contribute water 
and/or funding to purchase imported water that will be 
used to restore and maintain the groundwater basin at 
sustainable levels

• Voluntarily initiated and implemented
• Producers contribute funding, water, and operations and 

maintenance assistance to ensure a sustainable water 
source

• Producers benefit from a sustainable water source at 
affordable pricing, reducing dependency on spot market 
highs in times of drought

8



Agenda for Producers Meeting
1. Introductions

2. Background for the Sustainability/Replenishment component of the Groundwater Charge

3. Impacts to producers

4. Phase-in period options

5. Rate process next steps

6. Questions and other issues

9



Why is 
collaborative 
water 
management 
important?

• Traditional methods of trapping local rainfall and 
snowmelt are no longer enough to serve the 
region’s growing water needs 

• Long-term drought has caused a general decline in 
the groundwater basin. 

• While other parts of the state faced groundwater 
management mandates under the Groundwater 
Sustainability Act of 2014, members of the 
Groundwater Council work together 
voluntarily…and keep control local

• Ensures a sustainable source of groundwater for 
the future and reduces costs by eliminating the 
need to purchase imported water on the “spot 
market” at much higher prices

10



Who is the 
Groundwater 
Council?

Members

• Bear Valley Mutual Water Company
• East Valley Water District
• San Bernardino Municipal Water Department
• Fontana Water Company
• Yucaipa Valley Water District
• West Valley Water District
• Cities of Colton, Loma Linda, Redlands, and Rialto
• San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
• San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District

11



How much do 
large basin 
producers in 
the GC pay for 
Replenishment
/ Sustainability?

12



Why is the 
District 
considering a 
Replenishment 
component?

The Groundwater Council 
requested the Board consider
the development of  a rate 
component of the existing 
Groundwater Charge to 
achieve equity and fairly 
allocate costs with the least 
administrative burden for 
producers within the District’s 
boundary.

13



Boundary
Sphere
Basin

14



The Five-
Year Plan

Initial 3 Years:  The Groundwater Council established and 
implemented fair sharing of costs using an Equitable 
Allocation Model (EAM), to sustainably manage the San 
Bernardino Basin 
• Achieving equity was a driving principle for the group. Costs to 

participate were developed through considerable discussion on 
all aspects of sustainability, including economic sustainability 
for small producers.

• A 2017 California Supreme Court ruling stated that Water 
conservation districts can no longer charge disproportional 
rates for agricultural and non-agricultural users. Rates must be 
based on actual costs.

Full Participation - Year 4-5: Smaller producers begin paying 
their fair share of the Sustainability/ Replenishment costs. 
To reduce the burden on these producers, the 
Groundwater Council develops a “pool” for non-council 
parties within the District Boundary and a phase-in period.  
Producers outside the District Boundary become members 
or alternatively pay costs.

15



The “pool” for 
non-GC parties 
within the 
District 
Boundary

Closes the fiscal gap in an equitable way as 
required for compliance with the Water Code & 
2017 California Supreme Court Ruling

Reduces financial and time burden for producers 

Aligns with current production approach in 
Groundwater Council charge

Establishes a fair Sustainability/Replenishment 
Rate and determines how it will be phased-in 
over time

16



FY2021-2022 Groundwater Council Costs

Agency
Party Gap 

FY21-2 (AF)
Sustainability 
FY21-22 (AF)

Total 
Equitable 

Water Cost 
FY21-22 ($)

Water 
Corrections 
for Previous 

Years ($)

Total Water 
Cost with 

Corrections 
($)

Total Water 
with 

Corrections 
(AF)

Equitable 
O&M Costs 
FY21-22 ($)

O&M 
Corrections 
for Previous 

Years ($)

Total O&M 
Cost with 

Corrections 
($)

Total Party 
Costs FY21-22 

($)

Voting 
Weight 
2020-21

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -                -                   -$             -$             -$                0 112$                 -$                  112$                 112$               0.00%
City of Colton -                597                  70,642$      653$             71,295$         602 22,031$           (87)$                  21,944$           93,239$         3.1%
City of Loma Linda 846               810                  196,040$    (304)$           195,736$       1653 35,370$           (121)$               35,249$           230,985$       7.8%
City of Redlands -                659                  77,986$      (197,069)$   (119,082)$     -1006 152,860$         (446)$               152,415$         33,332$         7.8%
City of Rialto 1,335            1,001              276,696$    (361)$           276,334$       2334 33,954$           (127)$               33,827$           310,161$       10.4%
City of San Bernardino 2,787            6,762              1,130,683$ (2,987)$       1,127,696$   9524 278,083$         (930)$               277,153$         1,404,849$   47.3%
East Valley Water District -                -                   -$             3,087$         3,087$           26 91,896$           (342)$               91,554$           94,641$         3.1%
Fontana Union Water Company -                723                  85,559$      1,313$         86,872$         734 18,235$           2,288$             20,524$           107,396$       3.5%
Loma Linda University -                170                  20,173$      167$             20,341$         172 7,194$             (23)$                  7,171$             27,511$         0.9%
San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -                -                   -$             19$               19$                 0 11$                   (8)$                    3$                      22$                  0.0%
West Valley Water District 1,670            1,864              418,429$    1,498$         419,927$       3547 56,364$           (199)$               56,165$           476,092$       15.9%
Yucaipa Valley Water District 26                  18                    5,188$         (4)$                5,183$           44 689$                 (4)$                    685$                 5,868$            0.2%

Total GC Parties: 6,664            12,604            2,281,396$ (193,987)$   2,087,409$   17630 696,800$         0$                      696,800$         2,784,209$   100%

Mountain View Power Co. -                286                  33,841$      (70)$             33,772$         285 #N/A -$                  #N/A 33,772$         #N/A
Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -                266                  31,509$      235$             31,744$         268 #N/A -$                  #N/A 31,744$         #N/A
San Bernardino County - Facility Management -                119                  14,035$      105$             14,139$         119 #N/A -$                  #N/A 14,139$         #N/A
Terrace Water Company -                63                    7,506$         83$               7,589$           64 #N/A -$                  #N/A 7,589$            #N/A
Other Inside SBVWCD -                1,086              128,593$    (5)$                128,588$       1086 #N/A -$                  #N/A 128,588$       #N/A
Other Outside SBVWCD -                202                  23,975$      (1)$                23,974$         202 #N/A -$                  #N/A 23,974$         #N/A

San Bernardino Non-Parties Total: -                2,022              239,459$    347$             239,806$       2025 -$                  -$                  -$                  239,806$       0%

Western Entities Total: -                -                   -               -                -                  0 -$                  -                    -                    -$                0%

Total: 6,664            14,627            2,520,855$ (193,640)$   2,327,214$   19656 696,800$         0$                      696,800$         3,024,014$   100%

Groundwater Council Equitablle Allocation Budget for FY 2021-22

17



SBVWCD 
Sustainability 
Replenishment 
Component 
Approach

To provide a $/AF Cost required under CWC 76000 
the “pool” approach was implemented

Non-GC party under SBVWCD jurisdiction total 
divided by the total production of the non-GC parties 
for the most recent GC EAM period (2019)

$128,5935,836 ? ? = $22.04/? ?

18



Estimated 
Producer Rate  
based on 
2020 
Production 
under 
Groundwater 
Assessment

GC Non-Members SBVWCD Boundary
Average 

1959-1963  
(AF)

Average 
2015-2019 

(AF)

Jan-Jun 
2020 AF

Jul-Dec 
2020 AF

Groundwater 
Replenishment Charge 

$22.04/AF

First Year Phase-In 
20% of 22.04/AF

AHD LIMITED (DEER PARK) 94 193 12.68 0 $279 $56
ARROWHEAD COUNTRY CLUB 631 422 192.44 202.38 $8,702 $1,740
BARTON DEVELOPMENT C/O LUCKY FARMS 119 67 0 0 $0 $0
BELL H EUGENE 97 1 59.26 $1,306 $261
CALVARY CHAPEL OF REDLANDS 0 95 0.19 0.18 $8 $2
CANYON RANCH 200 0 0 $0 $0
CBC OWNERS ASSOCIATION C/O SCRES 373 128 $0 $0
CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PACIFIC, LLC 251 640 417.1 496.4 $20,134 $4,027
CRAFTON WATER COMPANY 933 213 48.85 $1,077 $215
CRAM-PATTERSON WELL 320 159 46.8 161.2 $4,584 $917
DANGERMOND, JACK 263 0 0 0 $0 $0
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HOSPITALS - PATTON 1014 4 3.5 $77 $15
EAST HIGHLAND RANCH 2933 1 $0 $0
FAR WELL 107 48 $0 $0
FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP 890 11 $0 $0
GAY GROVE 222 62 12.6 $278 $56
GLADYSTA WELL & WATER COMPANY 529 29 9.46 19.64 $641 $128
GREENSPOT MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 119 148 51.2 104 $3,421 $684
GREENSPOT VILLAGE & MARKET PLACE LLC 1397 0 $0 $0
GUYETTE, DOUG 28 0 $0 $0
HAPPE MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 525 68 29.79 $657 $131
INLAND VALLEY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 5598 0 0 0 $0 $0
J. G. GOLFING ENTERPRISES 0 205 $0 $0
KANSAS STREET MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 352 0 $0 $0
KING STREET MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 358 0 0 $0 $0
MENTONE CITRUS GROWERS 588 639 337.2 454.8 $17,456 $3,491
MONTE LLC 527 51 45.4 30.24 $1,667 $333
MONTECITO MEMORIAL PARK 94 385 255.96 $5,641 $1,128
MT . VIEW CEMETERY 190 249 135 147 $6,215 $1,243
NATIONAL ORANGE SHOW 135 34 13 27.26 $887 $177
NEW ENGLAND WATER COMPANY 0 231 56.23 $1,239 $248
PHARAOHS LOST KINGDOM 0 1 $0 $0
PIONEER MUTUAL WATER CO 283 21 4 11.4 $339 $68
RAMIREZ, J. J. 1783 232 44.62 110.32 $3,415 $683
RAUGHT MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 526 198 10.65 $235 $47
REDLANDS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 459 86 1 64.98 $1,454 $291
REDLANDS-BRANSON DEVELOPMENT (BROOKSIDE PLAZA) 0 9 0 0 $0 $0
SAN BERNARDINO AVE WATER CO. 344 0 $0 $0
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 409 2 0 0 $0 $0
SOLANO WELL NO 3 76 52 12.8 22.4 $776 $155
TEACHERS INSURANCE AND ANNUITY ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 1366 50 0 0 $0 $0
TENNESSEE MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 530 131 32.69 $720 $144
TENNESSEE WATER COMPANY 538 21 $0 $0
TROJAN GROVES 840 0 0 $0 $0
WILLIAMS WELL CORPORATION LTD 694 325 52.49 77.22 $2,859 $572

$84,068 $16,814

19



5-year Phase-in of Sustainability Rate

$4.41$ per AF* $8.82 $17.63$13.22

* If rate per AF is held constant in phase in period

$22.04

$25,725 

$51,450 

$77,175 

$102,900 

$128,625 

 $-

 $20,000

 $40,000

 $60,000

 $80,000

 $100,000

 $120,000

 $140,000

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

20



Groundwater 
Charge 
Process

 Data collection for Engineering Investigation - January
 Draft budget for Groundwater Enterprise - January
 Groundwater Council proposed budget - January
 Board advertised rate and notice to producers - February
 Public Meeting - April 14, 2021 
 Public Hearing  - April 28, 2021
 Rates go into effect - July 1, 2021
 New Groundwater Charge collection - January 2021 

21



Questions?
Daniel Cozad, General Manager 

dcozad@sbvwcd.org

Katelyn Scholte, Assistant Engineer
kscholte@sbvwcd.org

SBVWCD Phone 909.793.2503

22



Supporting Documents

23



GC Non-Members in SBVWCD Boundary
Average 

1959-1963  
(AF)

Average 
2015-2019 

(AF)

2019       
(AF)

SBVWCD 
Boundary

CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PACIFIC, LLC 251 640 886 SBVWCD

MENTONE CITRUS GROWERS 588 639 495 SBVWCD

ARROWHEAD COUNTRY CLUB 631 422 352 SBVWCD

MONTECITO MEMORIAL PARK 94 385 770 SBVWCD

W ILLIA MS W ELL CORPORA T ION LT D 694 325 245 SBVWCD

MT . VIEW CEMETERY 190 249 255 SBVWCD

RAMIREZ, J. J. 1783 232 127 SBVWCD

NEW ENGLAND WATER COMPANY 0 231 194 SBVWCD

CRAFTON WATER COMPANY 933 213 78 SBVWCD

J. G. GOLFING ENTERPRISES 0 205 0 SBVWCD

RAUGHT MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 526 198 62 SBVWCD

AHD LIMITED (DEER PARK) 94 193 231 SBVWCD

CRAM-PATTERSON WELL 320 159 153 SBVWCD

GREENSPOT MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 119 148 149 SBVWCD

T ENNESSEE MUT UAL W ELL COMPANY 530 131 103 SBVWCD

CBC OWNERS ASSOCIATION C/O SCRES 373 128 117 SBVWCD

CALVARY CHAPEL OF REDLANDS 0 95 95 SBVWCD

REDLANDS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 459 86 103 SBVWCD

HAPPE MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 525 68 33 SBVWCD

BARTON DEVELOPMENT C/O LUCKY FARMS 119 67 85 SBVWCD

GAY GROVE 222 62 58 SBVWCD

SOLANO WELL NO 3 76 52 0 SBVWCD

MONTE LLC 527 51 35 SBVWCD
TEACHERS INSURANCE AND ANNUIT Y ASSOCIATION OF 
AMERICA 1366 50 0 SBVWCD

FAR WELL 107 48 0 SBVWCD

NATIONAL ORANGE SHOW 135 34 40 SBVWCD

GLADYSTA WELL & WATER COMPANY 529 29 25 SBVWCD

TENNESSEE WATER COMPANY 538 21 18 SBVWCD

PIONEER MUTUAL WATER CO 283 21 13 SBVWCD

FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP 890 11 0 SBVWCD

REDLANDS-BRANSON DEVELOPMENT (BROOKSIDE PLAZA) 0 9 1 SBVWCD

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HOSPITALS - PATTON 1014 4 6 SBVWCD

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 409 2 2 SBVWCD

BELL H EUGENE 97 1 1 SBVWCD

EAST HIGHLAND RANCH 2933 1 1 SBVWCD

PHARAOHS LOST KINGDOM 0 1 0 SBVWCD

GC Non-Members Outside SBVWCD Boundary
Average 

1959-1963  
(AF)

Average 
2015-2019 

(AF)

2019       
(AF)

MUSCOY MUTUAL WATER COMPANY NO. 1 1878 1599 1571

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY - FACILITY MANAGEMENT 1627 712 770

TERRACE WATER COMPANY 1045 381 205

DEVORE WATER COMPANY 133 373 367

REDLANDS WATER COMPANY 556 309 520

HORTON, 365 291 287

MOUNT VERNON WATER CO. 786 227 1

VULCAN - CALMAT 0 118 111

STORKSON, DAVID D. 32 103 109

WESSON, ROBERT CRAIG 139 87 64

SAN BERNARDINO COUNT Y - REGIONAL PARKS 0 86 106

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, SAN BERNARDINO 0 83 0

MARSHBURN, 194 80 0

VILLAGE LAKES 201 79 55

HOLLIDAY TRUCKING 0 68 68

JACINTO FARMING, LARRY 0 51 80

BLUE BANNER COMPANY 0 50 50

COGBILL, CLINTON L. 241 50 50

GREENSPOT MUTUAL WATER CO. TUNNEL 0 40 50

SAN MANUEL BAND OF MISSION INDIANS 447 28 30

SAN MANUEL INDIAN RESERVATION 62 16 16

BROCK, PAULA 11 16 2

WARD, FLOYD 42 13 13

EAST HIGHLAND LLC 0 10 10

VICTORIA SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST 15 10 10

FARROW, 10 5 5

MILLER MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 36 5 5

ROBBINS H W 4 5 5

LA BONT E, JIM 5 4 4

BATCHELOR, 2 1 1

BREAK, ALLEN ESTATE 669 1 1

CRYSTAL SPRINGS 1 1 1

HARDISON, 1 1 1

HARRISON CANY ON 2 1 1

KING, 1 1 1

SATOSKI, 1 1 1

PAYNE, LARRY 0 1 0

4,571 AF4,733 AF

24



Production 
within the 
Conservation 
District 
Boundary and 
Total Basin 
Production

2021 Engineering Investigation Production

(July 2019- June 2020)
Bunker Hill (plus Lytle Creek Basins)

154,155 AF
Production District Boundary

77,758 AF

25



Estimated
Costs by
Producer
based on
2019
Watermaster
Production

OWNER
2019 

Production 
(AF)

Estimated O&M Cost 
Groundwater Charge 

$14.54/AF

Estimated 
Relenishment 

Charge $22.04/AF

First Year Phase in 
20% of $22.04/Af

AHD LIMITED (DEER PARK) 231 $3,359 $            5,091 $         1,018 
ARROWHEAD COUNTRY CLUB 352 $5,118 $            7,758 $         1,552 
BARTON DEVELOPMENT C/O LUCKY FARMS 85 $1,236 $            1,873 $            375 
BELL H EUGENE 1 $15 $                 22 $                4 
CALVARY CHAPEL OF REDLANDS 95 $1,381 $            2,094 $            419 
CANYON RANCH 0 $0 $                 - $               -
CBC OWNERS ASSOCIATION C/O SCRES 117 $1,701 $            2,579 $            516 
CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS PACIFIC, LLC 886 $12,882 $          19,527 $         3,905 
CRAFTON WATER COMPANY 78 $1,134 $            1,719 $            344 
CRAM-PATTERSON WELL 153 $2,225 $            3,372 $            674 
DANGERMOND, JACK 0 $0 $                 - $               -
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HOSPITALS - PATTON 6 $87 $               132 $              26 
EAST HIGHLAND RANCH 1 $15 $                 22 $                4 
FAR WELL 0 $0 $                 - $               -
FOX ROT HSCHILD LLP 0 $0 $                 - $               -
GAY GROVE 58 $843 $            1,278 $            256 
GLADYSTA WELL & WATER COMPANY 25 $364 $               551 $            110 
GREENSPOT MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 149 $2,166 $            3,284 $            657 
GREENSPOT VILLAGE & MARKET PLACE LLC 0 $0 $                 - $               -
GUYETTE, DOUG 0 $0 $                 - $               -
HAPPE MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 33 $480 $               727 $            145 
INLAND VALLEY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 0 $0 $                 - $               -
J. G. GOLFING ENTERPRISES 0 $0 $                 - $               -
KANSAS STREET MUTUAL WATER COMPANY 0 $0 $                 - $               -
KING STREET MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 0 $0 $                 - $               -
MENTONE CITRUS GROWERS 495 $7,197 $          10,910 $         2,182 
MONTE LLC 35 $509 $               771 $            154 
MONTECITO MEMORIAL PARK 770 $11,196 $          16,971 $         3,394 
MT . VIEW CEMETERY 255 $3,708 $            5,620 $         1,124 
NATIONAL ORANGE SHOW 40 $582 $               882 $            176 
NEW ENGLAND WATER COMPANY 194 $2,821 $            4,276 $            855 
PHARAOHS LOST KINGDOM 0 $0 $                 - $               -
PIONEER MUTUAL WATER CO 13 $189 $               287 $              57 
RAMIREZ, J. J. 127 $1,847 $            2,799 $            560 
RAUGHT MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 62 $901 $            1,366 $            273 
REDLANDS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 103 $1,498 $            2,270 $            454 
REDLANDS-BRANSON DEVELOPMENT (BROOKSIDE PLAZA) 1 $15 $                 22 $                4 
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 2 $0 $                 44 $                9 

SAN BERNARDINO AVE WATER CO. 0 $0 $                 - $               -
SOLANO WELL NO 3 0 $0 $                 - $               -
TEACHERS INSURANCE AND ANNUITY ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 0 $0 $                 - $               -
TENNESSEE MUTUAL WELL COMPANY 103 $1,498 $            2,270 $            454 
TENNESSEE WATER COMPANY 18 $262 $               397 $              79 
TROJAN GROVES 0 $0 $                 - $               -
WILLIAMS WELL CORPORATION LTD 245 $3,562 $            5,400 $         1,080 

$68,789 $     104,315 $     20,863 

26



Agency
Party Gap 

FY21-2 (AF)
Sustainability 
FY21-22 (AF)

Total 
Equitable 

Water Cost 
FY21-22 ($)

Water 
Corrections 
for Previous 

Years ($)

Total Water 
Cost with 

Corrections 
($)

Total Water 
with 

Corrections 
(AF)

Equitable 
O&M Costs 
FY21-22 ($)

O&M 
Corrections 
for Previous 

Years ($)

Total O&M 
Cost with 

Corrections 
($)

Total Party 
Costs FY21-22 

($)

Voting 
Weight 
2020-21

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -                -                   -$             -$             -$                0 112$                 -$                  112$                 112$               0.00%
City of Colton -                597                  70,642$      653$             71,295$         602 22,031$           (87)$                  21,944$           93,239$         3.1%
City of Loma Linda 846               810                  196,040$    (304)$           195,736$       1653 35,370$           (121)$               35,249$           230,985$       7.8%
City of Redlands -                659                  77,986$      (197,069)$   (119,082)$     -1006 152,860$         (446)$               152,415$         33,332$         7.8%
City of Rialto 1,335            1,001              276,696$    (361)$           276,334$       2334 33,954$           (127)$               33,827$           310,161$       10.4%
City of San Bernardino 2,787            6,762              1,130,683$ (2,987)$       1,127,696$   9524 278,083$         (930)$               277,153$         1,404,849$   47.3%
East Valley Water District -                -                   -$             3,087$         3,087$           26 91,896$           (342)$               91,554$           94,641$         3.1%
Fontana Union Water Company -                723                  85,559$      1,313$         86,872$         734 18,235$           2,288$             20,524$           107,396$       3.5%
Loma Linda University -                170                  20,173$      167$             20,341$         172 7,194$             (23)$                  7,171$             27,511$         0.9%
San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -                -                   -$             19$               19$                 0 11$                   (8)$                    3$                      22$                  0.0%
West Valley Water District 1,670            1,864              418,429$    1,498$         419,927$       3547 56,364$           (199)$               56,165$           476,092$       15.9%
Yucaipa Valley Water District 26                  18                    5,188$         (4)$                5,183$           44 689$                 (4)$                    685$                 5,868$            0.2%

Total GC Parties: 6,664            12,604            2,281,396$ (193,987)$   2,087,409$   17630 696,800$         0$                      696,800$         2,784,209$   100%

Mountain View Power Co. -                286                  33,841$      (70)$             33,772$         285 #N/A -$                  #N/A 33,772$         #N/A
Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -                266                  31,509$      235$             31,744$         268 #N/A -$                  #N/A 31,744$         #N/A
San Bernardino County - Facility Management -                119                  14,035$      105$             14,139$         119 #N/A -$                  #N/A 14,139$         #N/A
Terrace Water Company -                63                    7,506$         83$               7,589$           64 #N/A -$                  #N/A 7,589$            #N/A
Other Inside SBVWCD -                1,086              128,593$    (5)$                128,588$       1086 #N/A -$                  #N/A 128,588$       #N/A
Other Outside SBVWCD -                202                  23,975$      (1)$                23,974$         202 #N/A -$                  #N/A 23,974$         #N/A

San Bernardino Non-Parties Total: -                2,022              239,459$    347$             239,806$       2025 -$                  -$                  -$                  239,806$       0%

Western Entities Total: -                -                   -               -                -                  0 -$                  -                    -                    -$                0%

Total: 6,664            14,627            2,520,855$ (193,640)$   2,327,214$   19656 696,800$         0$                      696,800$         3,024,014$   100%

Groundwater Council Equitablle Allocation Budget for FY 2021-22

EAM Based

Since Redlands has and SCE intends to join the GC the Non-Party Pool total = $205,618

27



Also Timing Requires Rate Setting

• The EI is a Requirement for Rate Setting
• Rate Setting based on Draft Budget
• Preliminary review of the budget February 10
• Present options of rate changes to Board
• Advertise and Notice a Rate
• Work with all to find the right rate 
• Public Meeting – April 14, 2021
• Public Hearing – April 28, 2021

22

28



Groundwater Council Proposal

23

2021-2022 SBVWCD Groundwater Enterprise Budget

Groundwater Charge (5% increase) $667,342

Groundwater Council SBVWCD $624,000 GC

Groundwater Council (San Bernardino County Flood up to) $79,615  Pass through

SBVMWD Lease and Exchange Plan $264,070

$1,475,798

29



Potential Rate Options

24

Attachment A  Preliminary Groundwater Charge Revenue Estimates

GWA Date Total Prod Rate(s) GW Charge GW Council Total Rev
48 2017 35,878 $3.23/$11.62 $        378,627 $378,627 
49 2017.5 47,832 $3.36/$12.08 $        523,894 $523,894 
50 2018 33,131 $3.36/$12.08 $        361,838 $361,838 
51 2018.5 29,464 $6.51/$12.56 $        332,561 $240,689 $573,250 
52 2019 18,644 $6.51/$12.56 $        215,449 $240,689 $456,137 
53 2019.5 23,183 $9.54/$13.19 $        359,858 $326,026 $685,884 
54 2020 23,018 $9.54/$13.19 $        286,694 $326,026 $612,720 
55 2020.5 17,121 $13.85 $        326,545 $280,197 $606,742
56 2021 14,178 $13.85 $        306,161 $263,484 $569,645

$543,681

No Change in GW Charge 0%
56 2021 14,178 $             13.85 $        196,370 GC Income
57 2021.5 19,375 $             13.85 $        268,345 $348,400.00
58 2022 18,423 $             13.85 $        255,160 $348,400.00

Fiscal 21-22 $        523,506 $696,800.00

Calendar 21 $        464,715 
FY TOTAL $    1,220,306 

4%  Increase GW Charge 4%
56 2021 14,178 $             13.85 196,370 GC Income
57 2021.5 19,375 $             14.40 279,079 $348,400.00
53 2022 18,423 $             14.40 265,367 $348,400.00

Fiscal 21-22 $        544,446 $696,800.00
Calendar 21 $        475,449 

FY TOTAL $    1,241,246 

5%  Increase in GW Charge 5%
56 2021 14,178 $             13.85 $        196,370 GC Income
57 2021.5 19,375 $             14.54 $        281,763 $348,400.00
58 2022 18,423 $             14.54 $        267,919 $348,400.00

Fiscal 21-22 $        549,681 $696,800.00
Calendar 21 $        478,133 

FY TOTAL $    1,246,481 

30



Revenue Budget

25

GL ACCT: GL DESCRIPTION:

2021 BUDGET: % BUDGET BASIS:

INCOME:
4012 INTEREST INCOME-LAIF 2,400.00 2,300.00 4,000.00 0.00

4013 INTEREST INCOME-CALTRUST 79,822.43 9,963.98 25,600.00 0.00

4014 INTEREST INCOME-CA CREDIT UNION 3,672.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Groundwater Totals

4015 INTEREST INCOME-UBS 36,720.00 9,658.08 27,860.00 0.00 1,246,481$                                 

4016 INTEREST INCOME ARTP 459,000.00 37,712.94 216,000.00 0.00 0.00%
4017 ARTP Capital  Income 600,000.00 0.00 0.00%

4022 GROUNDWATER CHARGE 459,721.79 677,896.28 549,681.07 549,681.07 100.00% PER OFFSET
4024 GROUNDWATER COUNCIL REVENUE 670,000.00 543,684.00 696,800.00 696,800.00 100.00% PROPOSED

4025 GW SUSTAINABILITY/REPLENISHMENT 16,814.00 16,814.00 100.00%

4031 PLANT SITE CEMEX 48,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00

4032 CEMEX - ROYALTY/LEASE 586,000.00 660,000.00 600,000.00 0.00

4036 AGGREGATE MAINTENANCE 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00

4040 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 60,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

4050 PROPERTY TAX 124,588.24 124,588.24 130,817.65 0.00

4055 SBVMWD LEASE AGREEMENT 423,344.11 415,202.87 421,846.12 232,015.36 55.00%

4062 MENTONE PROPERTY INCOME 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00

4065 REDLANDS PLAZA 193,643.56 136,826.87 218,036.34 0.00

4066 REDLANDS PLAZA CAM 40,520.36 31,570.54 44,906.35 0.00

4080 EXCHANGE PLAN 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100.00% HISTORIC

4025 WASH PLAN REVENUE * from Reserves 220,000.00 450,000.00 220,000.00 0.00

4086 PLUNGE CREEK IRWMP Grant 200,000.00 319,796.80 0.00 0.00

4999 TRUST REIMBURSEMENT WASH PLAN 142,500.00 142,500.00 142,500.00 0.00
TOTAL INCOME: 3,790,032.48 3,759,800.60 4,062,961.52 1,525,310.43

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE ENTERPRISE
Approved  
2020-2021 

BudgetDraft 2021-2022 Budget

Draft 2021-2022 
Budget

Projected 
Annual 
Costs 

(7/1/20-
6/30/21)

31



Expense Budget

26

GL ACCT: GL DESCRIPTION:
Approved  2020-

2021 Budget

Projected 
Annual Costs 

(7/1/20-
6/30/21)

Draft 2021-2022 
Budget

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE ENTERPRISE

Draft 2021-2022 Budget 2021 BUDGET: % BUDGET BASIS:

EXPENSES:
5080 LAFCO CONTRIBUTION/FEES 4,000.00 4,281.93 4,367.57 0.00

5120 MISC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 130,000.00 130,000.00 300,000.00 75,000.00 25.00%Mill Creek Permitting init. 

5122 WASH PLAN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 245,000.00 300,000.00 245,000.00 0.00

5123 HABITAT MANAGEMENT-WP 142,500.00 142,500.00 346,250.00 0.00

5125 ENGINEERING SERVICES 18,000.00 18,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100.00%

5126 GW SUSTAINABILITY/REPLENISHMENT 16,814.00 100.00%Pass through of GC cost

5130 AERIAL PHOTO/SURVEYING/MARKET 1,000.00 2,220.00 1,000.00 0.00

5133 Regional River HCP Contribution CIP #7 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 18,750.00 75.00%

5155 WP TRAILS SERVICES 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00

5160 IT SUPPORT 7,210.00 8,210.00 7,500.00 3,750.00 50.00%Share by need

5170 AUDIT 26,155.00 23,840.00 26,900.00 9,684.00 36.00%Share based on Revenue

5175 LEGAL-WASH PLAN 20,000.00 70,000.00 30,000.00 0.00

5180 LEGAL 175,000.00 60,000.00 220,000.00 33,000.00 15.00%GSC and COE Litigation

FIELD OPERATIONS:

5210 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,556.36 6,556.36 7,200.00 7,200.00 100.00%based on average actual

5215 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 42,000.00 22,000.00 42,000.00 33,600.00 80.00%Basin Maintenance Moved

5223 TEMP FIELD LABOR 11,000.00 5,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 100.00%Invasive and canal cleaning

5225 FIELD CLEAN UP-DUMPING/VECTOR 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 36,000.00 60.00%

5050 BASIN CLEANING FORMERLY 7050 CAPITAL 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

VEHICLE OPERATIONS:

5310 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.00%reduced from 2013-14 base

5320 FUEL 13,750.00 13,750.00 15,125.00 15,125.00 100.00%EST. LOWER FUEL COST

UTILITIES:

5410 ALARM SERVICE 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,545.00 772.50 50.00%FACILITIES SHARE

5420 ELECTRICITY 10,000.42 7,000.00 7,563.42 1,512.68 20.00%FACILITIES SHARE

5430 MOBILE PHONES 5,265.00 5,265.00 5,370.30 4,027.73 75.00%FACILITIES SHARE

5440 TELEPHONE 8,000.00 5,500.00 7,500.00 2,250.00 30.00%FACILITIES SHARE

5450 NATURAL GAS 1,134.58 1,100.00 1,155.00 462.00 40.00%FACILITIES SHARE

5460 WATER / TRASH / SEWER 2,438.00 3,438.00 3,609.90 1,443.96 40.00%FACILITIES SHARE

5470 INTERNET SERVICES 2,731.82 2,631.82 2,763.41 829.02 30.00%FACILITIES SHARE

32



Expense Budget

27

GL ACCT: GL DESCRIPTION:
Approved  2020-

2021 Budget

Projected 
Annual Costs 

(7/1/20-
6/30/21)

Draft 2021-2022 
Budget

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE ENTERPRISE

Draft 2021-2022 Budget 2021 BUDGET: % BUDGET BASIS:

EXPENSES:
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:

6001 GENERAL ADMIN-OTHER 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,250.00 50.00%ESTIMATE BY USE

6002 WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00

6003 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6004 MEETING EXPENSES 2,060.00 1,060.00 2,060.00 0.00

6006 PERMITS 10,000.00 10,000.00 45,000.00 22,500.00 50.00%Fish and Wildlife

6007 INTER DISTRICT COSTS 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 50.00%

6009 LICENSES 1,630.53 1,650.20 1,712.06 1,369.65 80.00%

6010 SURETY BOND 1,900.00 1,815.00 1,900.00 0.00

6012 OFFICE MAINTENANCE 3,275.40 1,275.40 2,550.80 0.00

6013 OFFICE LEASE PAYMENT 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 12,000.00 20.00%Share by allocation

6015 MENTONE HOUSE MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00

6016 REDLANDS PLAZA MAINTENANCE 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00

6026 REDLANDS PLAZA CAM EXPENSES 32,290.50 32,290.50 32,936.31 0.00

6018 JANITORIAL SERVICES 9,108.89 9,708.89 10,400.00 0.00

6019 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 515.00 515.00 515.00 206.00 40.00%FACILITIES SHARE

6020 VACANCY MARKETING-REDLANDS PLAZA 1,500.00 500.00 5,000.00 0.00

6027 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 600.00 1,500.00 1,575.00 78.75 5.00%FACILITIES SHARE

6030 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,750.67 3,750.67 3,750.67 187.53 5.00%FACILITIES SHARE

6033 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 475.00 5.00%FACILITIES SHARE

6036 PRINTING 1,100.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 800.00 40.00%GW Charge

6039 POSTAGE AND OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 300.00 25.00%GW Charge

6042 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 2,775.85 2,775.85 2,859.13 0.00

6045 BANK INVESTMENT SERVICE CHARGES 1,575.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

6051 UNIFORMS 2,750.00 2,750.00 3,025.00 2,117.50 70.00%Field Uniforms

6060 OUTREACH 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 12,000.00 20.00%share by mission 

6087 EDUCATIONAL REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00

6090 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PUBLICATIONS 1,232.00 1,500.00 1,355.20 0.00

6091 PUBLIC NOTICES 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 2,560.00 80.00%% OF 2010

6093 MEMBERSHIPS 22,042.80 25,000.00 25,289.23 0.00

33



Expense Budget

28

GL ACCT: GL DESCRIPTION: Approved  
2020-2021 

Budget

Projected 
Annual Costs 

(7/1/20-
6/30/21)

Draft 2021-2022 
Budget

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE ENTERPRISE

Draft 2021-2022 Budget 2021 BUDGET: % BUDGET BASIS:

EXPENSES:
BENEFITS:

6110 VISION INSURANCE 2,593.61 2,593.61 2,593.61 1,423.89 45%Based on percent of hours

6120 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 16,648.29 16,648.29 15,085.47 8,281.92 45%Based on percent of hours

6130 DENTAL INSURANCE 11,134.47 11,134.47 9,255.83 5,081.45 45%Based on percent of hours

6150 MEDICAL INSURANCE 215,169.93 215,169.93 213,169.24 117,029.92 45%Based on percent of hours

6150.01 MEDICAL EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION -28,597.42 -28,597.42 -27,067.74 -12,180.48 45%

6160 PAYROLL TAXES - EMPLOYER 81,796.00 81,796.00 84,228.86 46,241.64 45%Based on percent of hours

6170 PERS RETIREMENT 235,124.31 235,124.31 296,879.14 162,986.65 45%Based on percent of hours

6170.01 PERS EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION -44,054.08 -103,897.36 -45,359.82 -20,411.92 45%

SALARIES:

6210 OVERTIME 0.00 633,222.64

6230 REGULAR SALARIES 1,141,880.19 1,141,880.19 1,173,458.38

Sub Field Staff Part Time 0.00 50.00%Salary+overhead 22% % time

Sub Field Supervisor 89,984.17 89,984.17 90,465.23 110,367.58 100.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Field Operations Spec I 53,941.04 53,941.04 55,318.12 67,488.11 100.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Field Operations Spec I 44,407.48 44,407.48 45,123.94 44,040.96 80.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Asst Mgr/Lands Resources Mgr. 205,218.77 205,218.77 213,500.98 104,188.48 40.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Admin Services Spec. 87,578.30 87,578.30 87,291.78 42,598.39 40.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Admin Analyst 88,814.96 88,814.96 88,508.99 32,394.29 30.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Senior Engineer 167,556.73 167,556.73 169,019.14 41,240.67 20.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Assistant Engineer 74,941.84 74,941.84 78,314.81 47,772.03 50.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub GIS Intern/contract 15,566.40 15,566.40 15,336.00 18,709.92 100.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub General Manager 285,332.11 285,332.11 302,463.41 110,701.61 30.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

Sub Doc Imaging Intern 12,972.00 12,972.00 12,780.00 6,236.64 40.00%Salary+overhead 22% time

sub Engineering Intern 15,566.40 15,566.40 15,336.00 7,483.97 40.00%

34



GL ACCT: GL DESCRIPTION: Approved  
2020-2021 

Budget

Projected 
Annual Costs 

(7/1/20-
6/30/21)

Draft 2021-2022 
Budget

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE ENTERPRISE

Draft 2021-2022 Budget 2021 BUDGET: % BUDGET BASIS:

EXPENSES:
INSURANCE: 0.42

6310 PROPERTY / AUTO INSURANCE 4,400.00 4,209.65 4,420.13 3,315.10 75.00%Approximate from Insurer

6320 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 32,300.00 32,991.90 33,651.74 25,238.80 75.00%Approximate from Insurer

DIRECTOR'S EXPENSES:

6401 DIRECTOR'S FEES 94,861.31 94,861.31 75,494.10 0.00

6410 MILEAGE 4,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 0.00

6415 AIR FARE 2,500.00 1,200.00 2,500.00 0.00

6420 OTHER TRAVEL 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00

6425 MEALS 3,500.00 1,500.00 3,500.00 0.00

6430 LODGING 4,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 0.00

6435 CONF/SEMINAR REGISTRATIONS 5,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00

6440 ELECTION FEES/REDISTRICTING 100,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00

ADMINISTRATIVE/STAFF EXPENSES:

6510 MILEAGE 2,500.00 1,100.00 2,500.00 625.00 25.00%Allocation basis 2011

6515 AIR FARE 3,000.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 750.00 25.00%Allocation basis 2011

6520 OTHER TRAVEL 1,050.00 350.00 1,050.00 262.50 25.00%Allocation basis 2011

6525 MEALS 2,035.00 750.00 2,035.00 712.25 35.00%Allocation basis 2011

6530 LODGING 3,750.00 1,500.00 3,750.00 1,312.50 35.00%Allocation basis 2011

6535 CONF/SEMINAR REGISTRATIONS 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,400.00 35.00%

9999 Contribution toward Capital Maint. 444,000.00 444,000.00 296,000.00 146,000.00 Reduced Allocation

8010 Capital Reserve GWE/Rate Stabilization 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%Use not contribution
TOTAL EXPENSES: 3,836,839.42 3,633,599.50 4,040,635.93 1,525,543.18 5%

Operating Revenue 3,790,032.48 3,759,800.60 4,062,961.52 1,525,310.43 7%

NET OPERATING REVENUE -46,806.94 22,325.59 -232.75

Expense Budget

29

35



Potential Rate Options

30

Attachment A  Preliminary Groundwater Charge Revenue Estimates

GWA Date Total Prod Rate(s) GW Charge GW Council Total Rev
48 2017 35,878 $3.23/$11.62 $        378,627 $378,627 
49 2017.5 47,832 $3.36/$12.08 $        523,894 $523,894 
50 2018 33,131 $3.36/$12.08 $        361,838 $361,838 
51 2018.5 29,464 $6.51/$12.56 $        332,561 $240,689 $573,250 
52 2019 18,644 $6.51/$12.56 $        215,449 $240,689 $456,137 
53 2019.5 23,183 $9.54/$13.19 $        359,858 $326,026 $685,884 
54 2020 23,018 $9.54/$13.19 $        286,694 $326,026 $612,720 
55 2020.5 17,121 $13.85 $        326,545 $280,197 $606,742
56 2021 14,178 $13.85 $        306,161 $263,484 $569,645

$543,681

No Change in GW Charge 0%
56 2021 14,178 $             13.85 $        196,370 GC Income
57 2021.5 19,375 $             13.85 $        268,345 $348,400.00
58 2022 18,423 $             13.85 $        255,160 $348,400.00

Fiscal 21-22 $        523,506 $696,800.00

Calendar 21 $        464,715 
FY TOTAL $    1,220,306 

4%  Increase GW Charge 4%
56 2021 14,178 $             13.85 196,370 GC Income
57 2021.5 19,375 $             14.40 279,079 $348,400.00
53 2022 18,423 $             14.40 265,367 $348,400.00

Fiscal 21-22 $        544,446 $696,800.00
Calendar 21 $        475,449 

FY TOTAL $    1,241,246 

5%  Increase in GW Charge 5%
56 2021 14,178 $             13.85 $        196,370 GC Income
57 2021.5 19,375 $             14.54 $        281,763 $348,400.00
58 2022 18,423 $             14.54 $        267,919 $348,400.00

Fiscal 21-22 $        549,681 $696,800.00
Calendar 21 $        478,133 

FY TOTAL $    1,246,481 

36



Groundwater Council 2021-2022

31

Agency
Party Gap 

FY21-2 (AF)
Sustainability 
FY21-22 (AF)

Total 
Equitable 

Water Cost 
FY21-22 ($)

Water 
Corrections 
for Previous 

Years ($)

Total Water 
Cost with 

Corrections 
($)

Total Water 
with 

Corrections 
(AF)

Equitable 
O&M Costs 
FY21-22 ($)

O&M 
Corrections 
for Previous 

Years ($)

Total O&M 
Cost with 

Corrections 
($)

Total Party 
Costs FY21-22 

($)

Voting 
Weight 
2020-21

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -                -                   -$             -$             -$                0 112$                 -$                  112$                 112$               0.00%
City of Colton -                599                  70,904$      593$             71,497$         604 22,031$           (87)$                  21,944$           93,441$         3.4%
City of Loma Linda 842               813                  195,911$    (212)$           195,699$       1653 35,370$           (121)$               35,249$           230,948$       8.4%
City of Rialto 1,331            1,005              276,573$    (288)$           276,285$       2333 33,954$           (127)$               33,827$           310,112$       11.3%
City of San Bernardino 2,750            6,787              1,129,255$ (1,867)$       1,127,388$   9522 278,083$         (930)$               277,153$         1,404,541$   51.2%
East Valley Water District -                -                   -$             2,770$         2,770$           23 91,896$           (342)$               91,554$           94,324$         3.3%
Fontana Union Water Company -                725                  85,877$      1,250$         87,127$         736 18,235$           2,288$             20,524$           107,651$       3.8%
Loma Linda University -                171                  20,248$      151$             20,399$         172 7,194$             (23)$                  7,171$             27,570$         1.0%
San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -                37                    4,344$         13$               4,357$           37 11$                   (8)$                    3$                      4,360$            0.2%
West Valley Water District 1,655            1,871              417,456$    1,337$         418,793$       3537 56,364$           (199)$               56,165$           474,958$       17.2%
Yucaipa Valley Water District 26                  18                    5,188$         (6)$                5,182$           44 689$                 (4)$                    685$                 5,867$            0.2%

Total GC Parties: 6,603            12,027            2,205,758$ 3,741$         2,209,499$   18661 543,940$         446$                 544,385$         2,753,884$   100%

City of Redlands -                676                  80,088$      (197,527)$   (117,439)$     -992 152,860$         (446)$               152,415$         34,975$         #N/A
Mountain View Power Co. -                287                  33,967$      (100)$           33,867$         286 #N/A -$                  #N/A 33,867$         #N/A
Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -                267                  31,626$      210$             31,836$         269 #N/A -$                  #N/A 31,836$         #N/A
San Bernardino County - Facility Management -                119                  14,087$      94$               14,181$         120 #N/A -$                  #N/A 14,181$         #N/A
Terrace Water Company -                64                    7,534$         76$               7,610$           64 #N/A -$                  #N/A 7,610$            #N/A
Other San Bernardino Extractions -                1,272              150,636$    (133)$           150,502$       1271 #N/A -$                  #N/A 150,502$       #N/A

San Bernardino Non-Parties Total: -                2,685              317,937$    (197,380)$   120,557$       2010 152,860$         (446)$               152,415$         272,971$       0%

Western Entities Total: -                -                   -               -                -                  0 -$                  -                    -                    -$                0%

Total: 6,603            14,712            2,523,695$ (193,639)$   2,330,056$   20671 696,800$         0$                      696,800$         3,026,856$   100%

Groundwater Council Equitablle Allocation Budget for FY 2021-22

37



Replenishment and Sustainability

• Groundwater Council request letter to in full participation which 
would add a replenishment/sustainability component to the 
Groundwater Charge to achieve equity

• Staff evaluated the implementation options and reviewed with the 
Finance and Admin Committee and Groundwater Council

• Both recommended a phase-in period
• Legal Counsel provided guidance 

32

38



Replenishment and Sustainability

• Staff used similar methodology to the EAM for applicable 
producers in the District boundary who are not or likely to be 
Groundwater Council members

• The producers collectively EAM share would be $22.04/AF and 
staff is proposing a 5-year phase-in period adding $4.41/AF in year 
one

• Page 2 of the staff report table shows estimates 
• Staff will prepare materials for producers and schedule meetings

33

39



EI Approval and Rate 

• Board reviewed and discussed opinions
• Board to select a Noticed Rate 
• Advertise and Notice Rate, letters etc.
• Producer replenishment component meeting
• Public Meeting April 14, 2021
• Public Hearing April 28, 2021
• Rate if adjusted assessments to be paid 2021 and 2022

34

40



Lytle Creek Recharge Operations
by WVWD

February 2021

41



42



Lytle Creek Flow Meter
 Registers Lytle Creek surface water 

flows.  

 Calculates proration and diverts 
flows to City of Rialto, WVWD, and 
San Bernardino.

 WVWD purchases San Bernardino’s 
Lytle Creek water rights

 When turbidity is too high to treat, 
WVWD sends Lytle Creek Surface 
water to recharge ponds via this 
outlet.

Send to Recharge Ponds

43



Rain Index Tracker
 High rain index results in high 

turbidity

44



Roemer Daily Log
 Records flow daily

45



Date
LC Meter Totalizer (1,000 gal.) 

gals..
Total AC/Ft LC water 
sent to ponds

3/12/2020 3870966

3/13/2020 3877278Diverted to ponds

3/14/2020 3878677

3/15/2020 3880077

3/16/2020 3881476LC water taken to WTF 12.88125192

3/17/2020 3881520Diverted to ponds

3/18/2020 3881520

3/19/2020 3882739LC water taken to WTF 3.740411169

3/30/2020 3899118Diverted to ponds

3/31/2020 3899118

4/1/2020 3899118

4/2/2020 3899118

4/3/2020 3899326LC water taken to WTF 0.638232587

12/27/2020 5610869

12/28/2020 5617810Diverted to ponds

12/29/2020 5624405LC water taken to WTF 20.23626879

37.49616447Total AC/ft sent to ponds 2020

Spreadsheeting Operator Logs

46



WVWD discharged 37.50 acre feet into recharge ponds

Duration Acre feet (AF)

3/12/20 to 3/16/20 12.88

3/17/20 to 3/19/20 3.74

3/30/20 to 4/3/20 0.64

12/27/20 to 12/29/20 20.24

Total discharged into 

Recharge Ponds in 2020

37.50

37.50 AF Distribution

WVWD – 18.38 AF (49%)

Rialto – 8.25 AF (22%)

San Bernardino – 10.88 AF (29%) 47



GC EAM FY21-22

Agency
Party Gap 

FY21-2 (AF)

Sustainability 

FY21-22 (AF)

Total 

Equitable 

Water Cost 

FY21-22 ($)

Water 

Corrections 

for Previous 

Years ($)

Total Water 

Cost with 

Corrections 

($)

Total Water 

with 

Corrections 

(AF)

Equitable 

O&M Costs 

FY21-22 ($)

O&M 

Corrections for 

Previous Years 

($)

Total O&M 

Cost with 

Corrections ($)

Total Party 

Costs FY21-22 

($)

Voting 

Weight 

2020-21

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -                -                  -$             -$             -$               0 112$                -$                 112$                112$               0.00%

City of Colton -                597                 70,642$      653$            71,295$         602 22,031$           (87)$                 21,944$           93,239$         3.1%

City of Loma Linda 846               810                 196,040$    (304)$           195,736$       1653 35,370$           (121)$               35,249$           230,985$       7.8%

City of Redlands -                659                 77,986$      (197,069)$   (119,082)$     -1006 152,860$        (446)$               152,415$        33,332$         7.8%

City of Rialto 1,335           1,001              276,696$    (361)$           276,334$       2334 33,954$           (127)$               33,827$           310,161$       10.4%

City of San Bernardino 2,787           6,762              1,130,683$ (2,987)$        1,127,696$   9524 278,083$        (930)$               277,153$        1,404,849$    47.3%

East Valley Water District -                -                  -$             3,087$         3,087$           26 91,896$           (342)$               91,554$           94,641$         3.1%

Fontana Union Water Company -                723                 85,559$      1,313$         86,872$         734 18,235$           2,288$             20,524$           107,396$       3.5%

Loma Linda University -                170                 20,173$      167$            20,341$         172 7,194$             (23)$                 7,171$             27,511$         0.9%

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -                -                  -$             19$              19$                 0 11$                  (8)$                   3$                     22$                 0.0%

West Valley Water District 1,670           1,864              418,429$    1,498$         419,927$       3547 56,364$           (199)$               56,165$           476,092$       15.9%

Yucaipa Valley Water District 26                 18                   5,188$         (4)$               5,183$           44 689$                (4)$                   685$                5,868$           0.2%

Total GC Parties: 6,664           12,604            2,281,396$ (193,987)$   2,087,409$   17630 696,800$        0$                     696,800$        2,784,209$    100%

Mountain View Power Co. -                286                 33,841$      (70)$             33,772$         285 #N/A -$                 #N/A 33,772$         #N/A

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -                266                 31,509$      235$            31,744$         268 #N/A -$                 #N/A 31,744$         #N/A

San Bernardino County - Facility Management -                119                 14,035$      105$            14,139$         119 #N/A -$                 #N/A 14,139$         #N/A

Terrace Water Company -                63                   7,506$         83$              7,589$           64 #N/A -$                 #N/A 7,589$           #N/A

Other Inside SBVWCD -                1,086              128,593$    (5)$               128,588$       1086 #N/A -$                 #N/A 128,588$       #N/A

Other Outside SBVWCD -                202                 23,975$      (1)$               23,974$         202 #N/A -$                 #N/A 23,974$         #N/A

San Bernardino Non-Parties Total: -                2,022              239,459$    347$            239,806$       2025 -$                 -$                 -$                 239,806$       0%

Western Entities Total: -                -                  -               -               -                 0 -$                 -                   -                   -$                0%

Total: 6,664           14,627            2,520,855$ (193,640)$   2,327,214$   19656 696,800$        0$                     696,800$        3,024,014$    100%

Groundwater Council Equitablle Allocation Budget for FY 2021-22

4/5/2021 48



4/5/2021

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

 $2,000,000

A
ve

ra
ge

 S
B

B
A

 P
u

m
p

in
g 

(A
F)

GC EAM 2021-2022 Fiscal Year
Annual O&M and SWP for Ultimate Sustainability (2040)

Party Gap ($) Sustainability ($) Equitable O&M Cost ($) Credit for Water ($) 2014-18 Average SBBA Pumping

49



Calculation for FY 2021-22

1

2

3
4
5
6
7
8

9

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30

31

32

33

34
3536

37

38

39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57
58

59
60

61

62

63

64

65

66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

80
81
82
83

84
85
86
87

8889

90

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

Calculation for 2021-22

Precipitation Adjustment 0% Sustainable Amount (AF) 28,823 New Conservation Present Safe Yield

Recharge 95% Budgeted Water Cost 3,412,643$            Non-Plaintiff 72.05% 167,238            5,507                      172,745                 

Direct Use 100% Budgeted O&M Cost SBVWCD 624,000$               Plaintiff 27.95% 64,862               2,136                      66,998                   

SWP Cost Recharge ($/AF) 118$                      Budgeted O&M Cost SBCFCD 72,800$                  

Budgeted Admin Costs -$                        

Base Period 1959-63
Total SBBA 

Demand
Groundwater

Average 

Surface Water 

Total Base 

Period

Agency Abbreviation 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963

1959-63 

Average         

GW + SW                    

(AF)

Other Distribution
Recycled Water1959-

63           (AF)

1959-1963 Total 

Average Use  

(AF)

 % of Total
Safe Yield 1959-63            

(AF)

Safe Yield % of 

Total

SW1959-63                    

(AF)

GWSY 1959-63                

(AF)

Demand Previous Year 

(2019)

GWSY 1959-63              

(AF)

SW1959-63                    

(AF)
Gap1959-63

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company BVMWC 16,855 13,583 14,273 11,626 9,831 13,234 574 - 13,807 7.76% 12,976 5.59% 8,344 4,632 (6,574) 4,632 8,344 6,402 2815 3,587

City of Colton Colton 2,814 3,606 3,305 3,743 3,267 3,347 - - 3,347 1.88% 3,146 1.36% - 3,146 (2,943) 3,146 - 203 545 (342)

City of Loma Linda Loma Linda 0 0 0 0 0 - 1,735 235 1,970 1.11% 1,852 0.80% - 1,852 (4,725) 1,852 - (2,873) 3303 (6,176)

City of Redlands Redlands 19,378 19,941 18,736 20,758 16,676 19,098 7,092 2,068 28,258 15.88% 26,558 11.44% 6,864 19,694 (30,777) 19,694 6,864 (4,219) -4178 (41)

City of Rialto Rialto 1,659 795 959 1,068 1,397 1,176 833 - 2,008 1.13% 1,888 0.81% 617 1,270 (5,932) 1,270 617 (4,044) -4041 (3)

City of San Bernardino SBMWD 17,268 16,099 18,448 17,575 16,456 17,169 3,468 - 20,637 11.60% 19,395 8.36% 1,206 18,189 (37,148) 18,189 1,206 (17,753) -17723 (30)

East Valley Water District EVWD 6,545 6,900 7,674 7,144 7,540 7,161 7,562 - 14,723 8.27% 13,837 5.96% 57 13,779 (16,311) 13,779 57 (2,475) -1139 (1,336)

Fontana Union Water Company FWC 19,841 15,649 13,295 14,674 12,086 15,109 - - 15,109 8.49% 14,200 6.12% 6,688 7,512 (6,045) 7,512 6,688 8,155 8176 (21)

Loma Linda University LLU 1,011 1,116 1,202 1,166 901 1,079 - - 1,079 0.61% 1,014 0.44% - 1,014 (961) 1,014 - 53 55 (2)

Mountain View Power Co. SCE 1,410 1,219 1,425 726 744 1,105 - - 1,105 0.62% 1,038 0.45% - 1,038 (1,251) 1,038 - (213) -211 (2)

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 MMWC 1,943 1,870 2,028 1,863 1,684 1,878 - - 1,878 1.06% 1,765 0.76% - 1,765 (1,571) 1,765 - 194 196 (2)

San Bernardino County - Facility Management SBC 636 615 809 564 386 602 825 - 1,427 0.80% 1,341 0.58% - 1,341 (770) 1,341 - 571 574 (3)

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. SBVMWD 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - 0% - 0.00% - - (1) - - (1) -1 (0)

Terrace Water Company Terrace 1,318 921 1,077 1,012 899 1,045 - - 1,045 0.59% 982 0.42% - 982 (205) 982 - 777 779 (2)

West Valley Water District WVWD 13,584 12,090 13,587 11,331 11,837 12,486 - - 12,486 7.02% 11,734 5.06% 3,588 8,147 (14,336) 8,147 3,588 (2,602) -2584 (18)

Yucaipa Valley Water District YVWD 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - 0.00% - 0.00% - - (92) - - (92) -92 0

Other Inside SBVWCD Other 74,763 71,141 75,229 71,613 65,461 71,642 (19,164) - 52,477 29.49% 49,319 21.25% 5,886 43,433 (5,865) 43,433 5,886 43,454 47239 1,486

Other Outside SBVWCD Other 11,218 8,562 8,989 10,240 8,563 9,514 (2,925) - 6,590 3.70% 6,193 2.67% - 6,193 (922) 6,193 - 5,271

Non-Plaintiff Total: 190,243 174,107 181,037 175,103 157,729 175,644 - 2,303 177,947 100% 167,238 72.05% 33,250 133,988 (136,430) 133,988 33,250 30,808

Plaintiff Total: 70,373 64,867 70,944 65,102 60,983 64,862 - 64,862 27.95% - 64,862

Total: 260,616 238,974 251,981 240,205 218,712 240,506 - - 232,100 100% 33,250 198,850

Current (last 5 years)
2015-19               

(5 years)

Total SBBA 

Demand
Groundwater

Average 

Surface Water

Total Present 

Period

Agency Abbreviation 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Average SBBA 

Use 2015-19 

(AF)

SWP (AF)

Recycled 

WaterPrevious Year           

(AF)

Party Water Use 

(AF)
% of Total

Safe Yield Last 5 Years             

(AF)

Safe Yield % of 

Total

SW Last 5 Years    

(AF)

GWSY Last 5 Years 

(AF)

Demand Previous Year 

(2019)

GWSY Last 5 Years 

(AF)

SW Last 5 Years                   

(AF)

New Direct 

Recycled                

(AF)

New Recharge 

Recycled        

(AF)

Net New 

RecycledPrevious Year 

(AF) 

GapLast 5 Years

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company BVMWC 4,229 8,928 10,332 10,220 6,574 8,057 1,184 - 9,241 6.5% 11,216 4.68% 7,972 3,244 (6,574) 3,244 7,972 - - - 4,641

City of Colton Colton 4,405 3,044 3,842 3,695 2,943 3,586 - - 3,586 2.5% 4,352 1.82% - 4,352 (2,943) 4,352 - - - - 1,409

City of Loma Linda Loma Linda 4,670 4,208 5,070 5,158 4,725 4,766 100 - 4,866 3.4% 5,906 2.46% - 5,906 (4,725) 5,906 - - - - 1,181

City of Redlands Redlands 25,034 22,031 25,528 25,227 23,596 24,283 292 4,115 28,690 20.2% 34,821 14.52% 10,211 24,609 (30,777) 24,609 10,211 6,183 - 4,115 8,159

City of Rialto Rialto 5,215 4,429 3,149 6,411 5,406 4,922 1,097 - 6,019 4.2% 7,305 3.05% 1,127 6,179 (5,932) 6,179 1,127 - - - 1,373

City of San Bernardino SBMWD 32,503 23,588 29,154 39,524 37,148 32,383 8,258 - 40,641 28.6% 49,326 20.57% - 49,326 (37,148) 49,326 - - - - 12,178

East Valley Water District EVWD 18,876 13,014 20,103 19,989 17,143 17,825 2,406 - 20,231 14.2% 24,555 10.24% 5,714 18,840 (16,311) 18,840 5,714 - - - 8,243

Fontana Union Water Company FWC 3,761 2,650 4,112 5,147 6,045 4,343 - - 4,343 3.1% 5,271 2.20% 2,080 3,191 (6,045) 3,191 2,080 - - - (774)

Loma Linda University LLU 1,164 1,019 990 986 961 1,024 - - 1,024 0.7% 1,243 0.52% - 1,243 (961) 1,243 - - - - 282

Mountain View Power Co. SCE 2,573 2,013 1,889 863 1,251 1,718 - - 1,718 1.2% 2,085 0.87% - 2,085 (1,251) 2,085 - - - - 834

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 MMWC 1,591 1,534 1,652 1,649 1,571 1,599 - - 1,599 1.1% 1,941 0.81% - 1,941 (1,571) 1,941 - - - - 370

San Bernardino County - Facility Management SBC 647 458 841 846 770 712 - - 712 0.5% 865 0.36% - 865 (770) 865 - - - - 95

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. SBVMWD 648 - - 449 1 220 - - 220 0.2% 267 0.11% - 267 (1) 267 - - - - 265

Terrace Water Company Terrace 473 420 464 343 205 381 - - 381 0.3% 462 0.19% - 462 (205) 462 - - - - 257

West Valley Water District WVWD 10,285 6,749 9,226 11,006 13,126 10,079 1,126 - 11,205 7.9% 13,599 5.67% 3,350 10,249 (14,336) 10,249 3,350 - - - (737)

Yucaipa Valley Water District YVWD 5 162 110 178 92 109 - - 109 0.1% 133 0.06% - 133 (92) 133 - - - - 41

Other Inside SBVWCD Other 7,398 6,413 5,473 5,915 5,836 6,207 320 - 6,527 4.6% 7,922 3.30% 923 7,000 (5,865) 7,000 923 - - - 2,057

Other Outside SBVWCD Other 1,025 1,820 1,323 995 922 1,217 - - 1,217 0.9% 1,477 0.62% 627 850 (922) 850 627 - - - 555

San Bernardino Entities Total: 124,502 102,480 123,258 138,601 128,316 123,432 14,784 4,115 142,330 100% 172,745 72.05% 32,003 140,741 (136,430) 140,741 32,003 6,183 - 4,115 40,430

Western Entities Total: - - - - - 66,998 66,998 27.95% - -

Total: 124,502 102,480 123,258 138,601 128,316 190,430 239,743 100% 32,003 140,741

Agency

Party Gap (AF) 

(Gap1959-63 + 

GapLast 5 Years)/2

Water Use               

(%)

Sustainability      

(AF)
Total Water (AF)

Credit for 

Water (AF)

Total Water after 

Credit (AF)

Estimated Total 

Water Cost ($)

Proportion of Total 

Pumping

Equitable O&M 

Costs

Equitable Admin 

Costs

Estimated Total 

Party Costs ($)

Voting Weight 

2020-2021

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 0 0.1% 14                         14                            3,736                 -                          -$                   0.01% 112$                       -$                     112$                     0.0%

City of Colton 0 2.7% 597                       597                          -                     597                         70,642$             2.1% 22,031$                 -$                     92,672$               3.1%

City of Loma Linda 846 3.7% 810                       1,656                       -                     1,656                      196,040$          3.3% 35,370$                 -$                     231,410$             7.8%

City of Redlands 0 21.5% 4,774                   4,774                       4,115                 659                         77,986$             14.4% 152,860$               -$                     230,847$             7.8%

City of Rialto 1,335 4.5% 1,001                   2,337                       -                     2,337                      276,696$          3.2% 33,954$                 -$                     310,650$             10.4%

City of San Bernardino 2,787 30.5% 6,762                   9,550                       -                     9,550                      1,130,683$       26.2% 278,083$               -$                     1,408,767$         47.3%

East Valley Water District 0 15.2% 3,366                   3,366                       4,114                 -                          -$                   8.6% 91,896$                 -$                     91,896$               3.1%

Fontana Union Water Company 0 3.3% 723                       723                          -                     723                         85,559$             1.7% 18,235$                 -$                     103,794$             3.5%

Loma Linda University 0 0.8% 170                       170                          -                     170                         20,173$             0.7% 7,194$                    -$                     27,367$               0.9%

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. 0 0.2% 37                         37                            25,506              -                          -$                   0.0% 11$                         -$                     11$                       0.0%

West Valley Water District 1,670 8.4% 1,864                   3,534                       -                     3,534                      418,429$          5.3% 56,364$                 -$                     474,793$             15.9%

Yucaipa Valley Water District 26 0.1% 18                         44                            -                     44                            5,188$               0.1% 689$                       -$                     5,876$                 0.2%

Total Purchased by GC Parties: 6,664 90.9% 20,136                 26,801                    37,471              19,269                   2,281,396$       65.56% 696,800$               -$                     2,978,196$         100%

Mountain View Power Co. 0 1.3% 286                       286                          -                     286                         33,841$             0.9% #N/A -$                     33,841$               #N/A

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 0 1.2% 266                       266                          -                     266                         31,509$             1.1% #N/A -$                     31,509$               #N/A

San Bernardino County - Facility Management 0 0.5% 119                       119                          -                     119                         14,035$             0.5% #N/A -$                     14,035$               #N/A

Terrace Water Company 0 0.3% 63                         63                            -                     63                            7,506$               0.1% #N/A -$                     7,506$                 #N/A

Other Inside SBVWCD 0 4.9% 1,086                   1,086                       -                     1,086                      128,593$          3.2% #N/A -$                     128,593$             #N/A

Other Outside SBVWCD 0 0.9% 202                       202                          -                     202                         23,975$             0.2% #N/A -$                     23,975$               #N/A

Non-Parties Total: 0 9.1% 2,022                   2,022                      -                     2,022                      239,459$          6.06% -$                        -$                     239,459$            #N/A

Western Entities Total: 0 0% -                        -                           -                     -                          -                     27.95% -$                        -$                     -$                     #N/A

Total: 6,664 100% 22,159                 28,823                    37,471              21,291                   2,520,855$       100% 696,800$               -$                     3,217,655$         #N/A

Present Period Safe Yield

Safe Yield Distribution

Base Period Safe Yield

1959-1963 Base Period SBBA Production (AF) Safe Yield DistributionTotal Average Use, 1959-1963

Recycled Water (RUWMP, 2015)Present Period Net SBBA GW + SW Prodcution (AF) Total Average Use, 2015-19(AF)

BUDGET - FY2021-22 Calculation
Equitable Water Costs Total (2021-22)Equitable O&M Costs

4/5/2021 50



Agency
Total Due to 

Date

Total Due to 

SBVMWD

Total Due to 

SBVWCD

Water Cost 

2021-22 ($)

Total Paid to 

SBVMWD in 

2020

Equitable 

O&M Costs     

21-22 ($)

Total Paid to 

SBVWCD in 

2020

Fontana 

SGVWC 

Water 

Correction 

FY20-21

Fontana 

SGVWC 

O&M 

Correction 

FY20-21

Base Period 

WM 

Correction

Redlands 

Recycled 

Correction 

2016

Water Cost 

2020-21 ($)

Total Paid to 

SBVMWD in 

2020

Equitable 

O&M Costs  

20-21 ($)

Total Paid to 

SBVWCD in 

2020

WVWD O&M 

Correction 

2017

Baseline 

Feeder 

Agreement 

2016

San 

Bernardino 

Watermaster 

Correction 

Water

San 

Bernardino 

Watermaster 

Correction 

O&M

Baseline 

Feeder 

Agreement 

2017

Redlands 

Recycled 

Correction 

2017

Water Cost 

2019-20 ($)

Total Paid to 

SBVMWD in 

2019

Equitable 

O&M Costs 

2019-20 ($)

Total Paid 

to SBVWCD 

in 2019

Pumping 

Adjustments 

Water 

Correction

Fontana Water 

Correction

Fontana O&M 

Correction

Baseline 

Feeder 

Agreement 

2016

Water Cost 

2018-19 ($)

Total Paid to 

SBVMWD in 

2018

Equitable 

O&M Costs 

2018-19 ($)

Total Paid 

to SBVWCD 

in 2018

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 96$                 (13)$                109$               -$                -$                112$               -$                -$             -$           -$           -$          -$                  -$                 -$               -$               (9)$                  -$                37$                5$                  -$               0$              187$               237$               89$                 86$             -$                 -$                 (3)$                   -$           -$                -$                121$               121$           

City of Colton 199,544$       154,174$       45,370$         70,642$         -$                22,031$         -$                -$             (87)$           60$             593$         69,762$            -$                 24,633$        -$               (2,851)$          -$                13,056$        1,645$          -$               22$            66,608$         62,397$         28,596$         28,046$     80$                  (3,893)$           (550)$              -$           91,875$         92,234$         23,240$         23,240$     

City of Loma Linda 518,626$       450,584$       68,043$         196,040$       -$                35,370$         -$                -$             (121)$         (92)$           (212)$        241,042$         -$                 34,386$        -$               (3,762)$          -$                13,833$        2,170$          -$               (14)$          231,252$       226,262$       37,736$         36,885$     88$                  (4,295)$           (851)$              -$           218,718$       219,514$       35,929$         35,929$     

City of Redlands 1,080,817$   802,084$       278,733$       77,986$         -$                152,860$       -$                -$             (446)$         458$          ######## 119,002$         -$                 126,319$     -$               -$                -$                102,003$     -$               -$               ######## 516,253$       -$                #N/A #N/A 599$                (29,120)$         (2,528)$           -$           569,400$       -$                106,757$       #N/A

City of Rialto 722,636$       654,112$       68,524$         276,696$       -$                33,954$         -$                -$             (127)$         (73)$           (288)$        309,639$         -$                 36,059$        -$               (3,217)$          50,765$         18,447$        1,856$          49,728$        (19)$          144,051$       135,686$       32,273$         31,367$     (1,598)$           (5,861)$           (906)$              (50,765)$   284,657$       285,581$       38,250$         38,250$     

City of San Bernardino 2,656,386$   2,160,083$   496,303$       1,130,683$   -$                278,083$       -$                -$             (930)$         (1,120)$     (1,867)$     1,343,115$      -$                 263,484$     -$               (31,376)$        -$                (306,765)$    (12,957)$      -$               (123)$        1,562,395$   1,525,347$   314,725$       308,163$  777$                (37,792)$         (6,562)$           -$           1,138,924$   1,142,797$   277,164$       277,164$   

East Valley Water District 419,630$       235,889$       183,741$       -$                     -$                91,896$         -$                -$             (342)$         317$          2,770$      167,215$         -$                 96,964$        -$               (11,289)$        -$                65,495$        6,513$          -$               108$         212,537$       193,606$       113,237$       110,925$  374$                (18,189)$         (2,312)$           -$           345,898$       347,030$       97,656$         97,656$     

Fontana Union Water Company 216,800$       174,841$       41,959$         85,559$         -$                18,235$         -$                1,250$         2,288$       63$             -$          73,200$            -$                 21,653$        -$               (514)$              -$                14,731$        297$              -$               24$            75,157$         196,070$       5,158$           20,401$     -$                 120,927$        15,243$          -$           -$                     -$                -$                -$            

Loma Linda University 56,354$         42,920$         13,433$         20,173$         -$                7,194$           -$                -$             (23)$           16$             151$         19,104$            -$                 6,573$          -$               (735)$              -$                3,443$          424$              -$               6$              17,566$         16,458$         7,369$           7,184$       20$                  (994)$              (184)$              -$           23,453$         23,562$         7,780$           7,780$        

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. 33,928$         31,559$         2,369$           -$                     -$                11$                 -$                -$             (8)$              6$               13$            21,962$            -$                 2,367$          -$               -$                -$                1,569$          -$               -$               3$              8,006$           -$                -$                -$            (1,987)$           -$                 -$                 -$           1,987$           -$                -$                -$            

West Valley Water District 1,226,966$   1,006,218$   220,748$       418,429$       -$                56,364$         -$                -$             (199)$         161$          1,337$      186,279$         -$                 56,378$        -$               53,835$         121,379$       32,806$        -$               98,864$        54$            68,503$         -$                #N/A -$            1,402$            (8,831)$           (1,318)$           ######## 207,215$       -$                55,688$         -$            

Yucaipa Valley Water District 77,481$         75,645$         1,836$           5,188$           -$                689$               -$                -$             (4)$              2$               (6)$             14,759$            -$                 1,187$          -$               (82)$                -$                55,688$        47$                -$               (0)$             6,397$           6,275$           819$               790$           2$                    (108)$              (29)$                 -$           13,379$         13,379$         1,237$           1,237$        

Total GC Parties: 7,209,265$   5,788,095$   1,421,170$   2,281,396$   -$                696,800$       -$                1,250$         0$               (201)$         ######## 2,565,078$      -$                 670,000$     -$               -$                172,144$       14,343$        (0)$                 148,592$     ######## 2,908,912$   2,362,339$   540,000$       543,847$  (243)$              11,843$          -$                 ######## 2,895,506$   2,124,096$   643,822$       481,377$   

Mountain View Power Co. 187,432$       187,432$       #N/A 33,841$         -$                #N/A -$                -$             -$           30$             (100)$        35,104$            -$                 #N/A -$               -$                -$                6,262$          -$               -$               -$          44,732$         -$                #N/A #N/A 41$                  (2,014)$           -$                 -$           69,536$         -$                #N/A #N/A

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 122,539$       122,539$       #N/A 31,509$         -$                #N/A -$                -$             -$           25$             210$         28,674$            -$                 #N/A -$               -$                -$                5,074$          -$               -$               -$          25,888$         -$                #N/A #N/A 28$                  (1,377)$           -$                 -$           32,509$         -$                #N/A #N/A

San Bernardino County - Facility Management 54,570$         54,570$         #N/A 14,035$         -$                #N/A -$                -$             -$           11$             94$            12,625$            -$                 #N/A -$               -$                -$                2,277$          -$               -$               -$          11,617$         -$                #N/A #N/A 13$                  (615)$              -$                 -$           14,513$         -$                #N/A #N/A

Terrace Water Company 37,693$         37,693$         #N/A 7,506$           -$                #N/A -$                -$             -$           7$               76$            8,288$              -$                 #N/A -$               -$                -$                1,705$          -$               -$               -$          8,699$           -$                #N/A #N/A 10$                  (504)$              -$                 -$           11,907$         -$                #N/A #N/A

Other Combined 622,416$       622,416$       #N/A 152,568$       -$                #N/A -$                (1,250)$        -$           127$          1,117$      147,347$         -$                 #N/A -$               -$                -$                25,673$        -$               -$               -$          130,978$       -$                #N/A #N/A 151$                (7,332)$           -$                 -$           173,037$       -$                #N/A #N/A

San Bernardino Non-Parties Total: 1,024,651$   1,024,651$   -$                239,459$       -$                -$                -$                (1,250)$        -$           200$          1,397$      232,038$         -$                 -$               -$               -$                -$                40,992$        -$               -$               -$          221,914$       -$                -$                -$            243$                (11,843)$         -$                 -$           301,502$       -$                -$                -$            

Western Entities Total: -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$          -$                  -$                 -$               -$               -$                -$                -$               -$               -$               -$          -$                -$                -$                -$            -$                 -$                 -$                 -$           -$                -$                -$                -$            

Total: 8,233,916$   6,812,746$   1,421,170$   2,520,855$   -$                696,800$       -$                (0)$                0$               (1)$              ######## 2,797,116$      -$                 670,000$     -$               -$                172,144$       55,334$        (0)$                 148,592$     ######## 3,130,826$   2,362,339$   540,000$       543,847$  -$                 0$                    -$                 ######## 3,197,008$   2,124,096$   643,822$       481,377$   

FY 2018-19 Corrections FY 2018-19 FY 2021-22  FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 Corrections FY 2019-20FY 2020-21 Corrections

4/5/2021 51



Extraction Data and Adjustments

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

2324

25

26

27

28

29
30
31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54
55

56
57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78
79

80
81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102
103

104

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA AB AC AD AE

Recycled Water 
(Data provided by 

agencies)

Recycled Water 

Base period

Surface Water for Recharge 
(Data Watermaster Volume 1 Table 5 

and DFR)

Total 2019

Agency 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 AVG 2019 1959-63 2019 2019

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 24,597   20,706    19,405    18,864    15,632    11,667    9,341      16,396 11,550 14,414    -       -          -       -       -       -         -         1,012     974        882        574        -              -              3,736                      3,736          

City of Colton 2,814     3,606      3,305      3,743      3,267      4,405      3,044      3,842      3,695      2,943      -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

City of Loma Linda -         -          -          -          -          4,670      4,708      5,070      5,158      4,725      -       -          -       -       -       1,827     1,840     1,991     1,729     1,290     1,735     -              235             -                          -              

City of Redlands 18,717   19,264    18,365    19,901    15,922    18,524    16,319    24,216    21,710    25,739    -       -          -       -       -       7,202     6,245     8,554     7,022     6,439     7,092     6,183          2,068          -                          4,115          

City of Rialto 1,659     795         959         1,068      1,397      3,726      4,291      3,885      4,413      3,560      2,431   1,727      1,692   1,998   2,372   959        827        875        1,033     470        833        -              -              -                          -              

City of San Bernardino 17,268   16,099    18,448    17,575    16,456    37,415    36,519    38,478    40,158    37,875    (369)    (216)        (139)    (634)    (727)    4,111     3,704     3,633     3,070     2,821     3,468     -              -              -                          -              

East Valley Water District 6,545     6,891      7,632      7,022      7,427      13,500    12,791    15,214    14,545    12,276    -       -          -       -       -       7,003     7,044     8,519     8,352     7,621     7,562     -              -              4,114                      4,114          

Fontana Union Water Company 19,841   15,649    13,295    14,674    12,086    3,761      2,650      4,112      5,147      6,045      -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

Loma Linda University 1,011     1,116      1,202      1,166      901         1,164      1,019      990         986         961         -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

Mountain View Power Co. 1,410     1,219      1,425      726         744         2,573      2,013      1,889      863         1,251      -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 1,943     1,870      2,028      1,863      1,684      1,591      1,534      1,652      1,649      1,571      -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

San Bernardino County - Facility Management 636         615         809         564         386         647         458         841         846         770         -       -          -       -       -       1,045     733        823        871        655        825        -              -              -                          -              

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -         -          -          -          -          6,874      5,643      4,921      6,421      6,321      (6,226) (5,643)    (4,921) (5,972) (6,320) -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              25,506                    25,506        

Terrace Water Company 1,318     921         1,077      1,012      899         473         420         464         343         205         -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

West Valley Water District 13,584   12,090    13,587    11,331    11,837    7,047      4,862      7,108      6,966      10,271    4,164   4,132      3,368   4,040   4,065   -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

Yucaipa Valley Water District -         -          -          -          -          5              162         110         178         92           -       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

Other Inside SBVWCD 67,682   64,704    70,511    65,354    60,528    7,398      6,413      5,473      5,915      5,836      -       -          -       -       -       (18,509)  (17,282) (22,440) (19,856) (17,735) (19,164) -              -              -                          -              

Other Outside SBVWCD 11,218   8,562      8,989      10,240    8,563      1,025      1,820      1,323      995         922         -       -          -       -       -       (3,638)    (3,111)   (2,967)   (3,195)   (2,443)   (2,925)   -              -              -                          -              
Santa Ana River Recharge Balance (difference 

between BVMWC diversion and use of SAR water)
3,499      3,405      17,472    3,422      492         

-       -          -       -       -       -         -         -         -         -         -         -              -              -                          -              

San Bernardino Entities Total: 190,243 174,107 181,037 175,103 157,729 129,964  117,412 153,456 134,960 136,269 -       -          -       (568)    (609)    -         -         -         -         -         (0)           6,183          2,303          33,356                    37,471        

City of Riverside 25,983 23,024 24,682 24,391 22,379 16,341    21,829    18,995    18,995    

City of Riverside - Gage Canal 31,805 29,019 30,670 28,440 26,999 30,291    28,627    30,893    30,893    

Meeks & Daley Water Compnay 7,282 8,037 9,399 7,560 7,854 7,220      7,218      7,217      7,217      

Regents of University of California 558 546 658 564 425 554         554         554         554         

Riverside Highland Water Co. 4,745 4,241 5,535 4,147 3,326 3,040      1,903      2,641      2,641      
Western Entities Total: 70,373   64,867    70,944    65,102    60,983    57,446    60,131    60,300    60,300    -          

Total: 260,616 238,974 251,981 240,205 218,712 187,410  177,543 213,756 195,260 136,269 

Agency 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          5,209      466         144         101         -          5,209   466      144      101      

City of Colton -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

City of Loma Linda -         500         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          500      -       -       -       

City of Redlands -         550         -          -          -          -          781         129         -          -          -          1,331   129      -       -       

City of Rialto 942         1,590      2,428      -          526         -          -          -          -          -          942         1,590   2,428   -       526      

City of San Bernardino 4,543     12,715    9,185      -          -          3,065      5,966      5,816      -          -          7,608      ###### ###### -       -       

East Valley Water District -         6,068      1,704      -          -          294         927         297         522         2,219      294         6,995   2,001   522      2,219   

Fontana Union Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

Loma Linda University -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

Mountain View Power Co. -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

San Bernardino County - Facility Management -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

Terrace Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

West Valley Water District 926         2,245      1,250      -          1,210      -          -          -          -          -          926         2,245   1,250   -       1,210   

Yucaipa Valley Water District -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       

Other Inside SBVWCD -         -          -          -          -          -          -          941         632         29           -          -       941      632      29        

Other Outside SBVWCD -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -       -       -       
San Bernardino Entities Total: 6,411     23,667    14,567    -          1,736      3,359      12,883    7,649      1,298      2,349      9,770      ###### ###### 1,298   4,085   

Agency 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

City of Colton -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

City of Loma Linda -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

City of Redlands -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          7,047 6,913 3,615 8,973 4,451 2,398   2,300     6,635     2,762     5,319     

City of Rialto 624 626 625 587 624 998         996         1,241      1,002      1,396      -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

City of San Bernardino 1,069 994 1,286 1,403 1,279 -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

East Valley Water District -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Fontana Union Water Company 8,484 5,833 4,358 8,526 6,239 1,223      605         3,419      1,543      3,609      -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Loma Linda University -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Mountain View Power Co. -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

San Bernardino County - Facility Management -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Terrace Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

West Valley Water District 4,259 2,766 2,424 4,393 4,097 3,283      1,668      2,442      2,549      6,807      -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Yucaipa Valley Water District -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         

Other Inside SBVWCD -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -       -          -       -       -       373      775        1,782     352        1,331     

Other Outside SBVWCD -         -          -          -          -          580         583         595         755         622         -       -          -       -       -       -       -         -         -         -         
San Bernardino Entities Total: 14,436 10,219 8,693 14,909 12,239 6,084      3,852      7,697      5,849      12,434    7,047 6,913 3,615 8,973 4,451 2,771   3,075     8,417     3,114     6,650     

Agency 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 1959 1960 1961 1962 1963

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 12,690 9,573 6,781 6,954 5,722 3,885      8,912      10,320    10,181    6,559      3,885 8,912 10,320 10,181 6,559 North Fork Water Company7,081 6,446 4,761 6,381 5,047

City of Colton -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          City of Redlands 117 78 70 103 173

City of Loma Linda -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          Bear Valley Mutual Water Company12,424 9,403 6,585 6,774 5,616

City of Redlands 661 677 371 857 754 8,304      7,077      4,634      6,592      5,038      5,819 8,500 4,147 7,066 0 Total SAR Diversions Base Period19,622 15,927 11,416 13,258 10,836

City of Rialto -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

City of San Bernardino -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          Bear Valley Alder Creek 266 170 196 180 106

East Valley Water District 0 9 42 122 113 5,376      6,292      6,593      5,444      4,867      344      16          12          39          15          Bear Valley Wells 4709 4609 7791 5156 4690

Fontana Union Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          4975 4779 7987 5336 4796

Loma Linda University -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

Mountain View Power Co. -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          3,664   4,372     3,439     4,149     4,035     Redlands Tunnel 544 599 301 754             581          

Muscoy Mutual Water Company No. 1 -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

San Bernardino County - Facility Management -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

Terrace Water Company -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

West Valley Water District -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          4,192 3,116 9,957 5,836 12,500

Yucaipa Valley Water District -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          

Other Inside SBVWCD 7,081     6,437      4,718      6,259      4,933      -          -          -          -          -          

Other Outside SBVWCD -         -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          -          
San Bernardino Entities Total: 20,432 16,696 11,913 14,192 11,523 17,565    22,281    21,547    22,216    16,464    

Source: Watermaster and BVMWC

Lytle Creek

Source: See surface water tab for individual sources

Santa Ana River

Credits for Water to the BasinVerified Total Extractions

Source: 2018 Watermaster Report Volume 1 Table 3                    
(BVMWC Volume 1 Table 1, Volume 1A Table 1, BBWM Report)

SWP Spreading Delivery

Source: SBVMWD SWP Orders and Accounting

SWP Direct Delivery

Source: SBVMWD SWP Orders and Accounting

Source: 1971 Watermaster Report Summary of Extractions (Filed and 

Nonfiled) in the SBBA by Non-Plaintiffs for use in SB County

Base Period Santa Ana River Diversion

Source: EVWD Operations

Source: See surface water tab for individual sourcesSource: See surface water tab for individual sources

Total Bear Valley Santa Ana River

All In Lieu Water

Redlands Cooley Hat Data 

Source: Watermaster Volume 1 Table 1

City of Redlands

Other Distribution Verified Extractions

Source: 2018 Watermaster Report Volume 1 Change in Ownership 

from Base Period

TOTAL SWP Water

Source: SBVMWD SWP Orders and Accounting

Bear Valley Santa Ana River

Pumping Adjustments

Source: Performed by SBVMWD

Mill Creek 

Source: See surface water tab for individual sources

Bear Valley Wells

EVWD Surface Actual Deliveries

Source: SBVMWD In-Lieu Calcualtion Table

Source: Watermaster Volume 1 Table 1

4/5/2021 52



GC Parties

FY21-22 

Water Cost 

($)

FY21-22 

Water Cost 

(AF)

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company -$              0

City of Colton 71,295$       602

City of Loma Linda 195,736$     1653

City of Redlands (119,082)$    -1006

City of Rialto 276,334$     2334

City of San Bernardino 1,127,696$  9524

East Valley Water District 3,087$         26

Fontana Union Water Company 86,872$       734

Loma Linda University 20,341$       172

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. 19$               0

West Valley Water District 419,927$     3547

Yucaipa Valley Water District 5,183$         44

Total GC Parties: 2,087,409$ 17630

SBB GC Water Charge FY2021-22

53



GC Parties

FY21-22 

O&M Cost 

(AF)

Bear Valley Mutual Water Company 112$            

City of Colton 21,944$      

City of Loma Linda 35,249$      

City of Redlands 152,415$    

City of Rialto 33,827$      

City of San Bernardino 277,153$    

East Valley Water District 91,554$      

Fontana Union Water Company 20,524$      

Loma Linda University 7,171$         

San Bernardino Valley M.W.D. 3$                 

West Valley Water District 56,165$      

Yucaipa Valley Water District 685$            

Total GC Parties: 696,800$    

SBB GC O&M Charge FY2021-22

54


	20210607 MUPWC Agenda
	20210405 MUPWC Reg Mtg Minutes DRAFT
	20210607 MUPWC Meeting Director Report
	Attachment A - Utility Production Summary
	Attachment B - FY 20-21 Water CIP Map
	Attachment C - FY 20-21 Street Resurfacing Project Map
	Attachment D - CIP PROJECTS LIST
	Attachment E - April 12 Groundwater Council Agenda
	Groundwater Council Agenda
	Item 1.1 - Minutes 011121
	Item 2.1 - Sustainability - Replenishment Component for Groundwater Charge
	Item 2.2 - Lytle Creek Recharge Operations - WVWD
	Item 2.3 - FY21-22 EAM Budget - April 2021


